FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

LOCATION: Franklin County Superior Courtroom
DATE AND TIME: May 6, 2025 @ 10:00 A.M.

The Franklin County Commissioners’ meetings are open to the public. This
meeting is also available virtually via Video Conferencing, Cloud Phone, Webinars, Chat,
Virtual Events | Zoom. Here is the meeting ID# 492 510 0482 passcode 030621.

RECOGNITION:

APPOINTMENTS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Administrator’s Report

Minutes

Treasurer's Report

Liquior License Review Pepin General Store Coburn Gore

Kibby Tower Transformer repair

Oberton Stream Bridge, Reeds Mill Road, Madrid Township
a. Project Management Contract
b. Change Order

UT - Spring Road Work Update

Board of Assessment Review- Buzzell vs. Town of New Sharron

scheduling

8. Legal RFP

9. HR Consultant interviews scheduling

10. Program and Re- Entry Corrections Officer; Job Description

11. Freedom of Information Meeting review

b o8 o o ol

© N

OLD BUSINESS:

MISCELLANEOUS:

WARRANTS: UT, County AP, and ARPA



Recess: to 120 County Way Room 146
Reopen: at 12:55 PM 120 County Way Room 148

Executive Sessionl MRSA 405(6) (E) Legal Matter- Zoom meeting with Attorney
Marchesi

Executive Sessionl MRSA 405(6) (D) Labor Negotiations — FOP Contract

ADJOURNMENT:




County Commissioner’s Meeting
Agenda Discussion and Analysis
May 6, 2025

Appointments: None

Agenda Item: Administrator's Report

>
>
>

LD 1584 Municipal Cost Component Bill for UT had a workshop on April 30,
Work has begun at the Boarder Crossing in Coburn Gore.

EMA, IT, Treasurers, and Commissioners Office is now in there EOC spaces. The
first coat of paving has been done on May 1%, The Sheriff's Office projected move
in date is May 12t due to the delay in the generator’s arrival.

FEMA paid $54,024.84 the UT for damages in the May 2023 flood of damages

The County Administrator signed the FY25 Audit Engagement Letter with RHR
Smith.

United Methodism Economic Ministry sent their final report of the ARPA funds
they received.

The Federal Regulatory Commission Office of Energy Project’s letter of Dam
Safety is in the flower packet identifies the Eustis Dam as high or significant
hazards.

MDOT sent a letter informing the County of placement of Large Animal Signage
in Langtown Tws.

Charter Communication changes notifications letter is the flower folder

Please check the flower folder for bankruptcy nofifications.

The county has received two citations from OSHA in relation to the windows
project at the courthouse. In your folder, you will find the notice. The penalty is
currently set to $1,400 for the combined citations. The county has an
opportunity to appeal the penalty within 15 days of the notice.

Recommendation: Motion to accept the Administrator’s Report.

Minutes: Provided to you prior to the Commissioner’s Meeting

Recommendation: Motion to approve the April 15, 2025, Minutes.

Treasurer's Report: Included in the packet

Recommendation: Motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report.



Liquior License Review Pepin General Store, Coburn Gore

Comment: The County received an email stating that Pepin General Store renewal
Liquior License, this all being done via: the State website. I have forwarded this to the
Sheriff to ensure there is no issues with the store.

Recommendation:

Motion: To waive the Public Hearing on the Pepin General Store.

Motion: To approve the Liquior License Renewal for Pepin General Store, Coburn Gore.

Oberton Stream Bridge, Reeds Mills Road, Madrid Township
Project Management Contract
Comment: Peter Cogley, Engineer of Caulderwood Engineering sent a contract for the

finishing design work and testing components for the bridge project. Enclosed you wil}
find the draft contract.

Recommendation: Motion for the Chair, Bob Cariton, to sign Contract with
Caulderwood Engineering.

Oberton Stream Change Order
Comments: Due to the ordering of the steel beams the start and end dates are being
requested to be changed through this Change Order. The only hiccup to this is the school
busing system. I have emailed the State UT Superintendent of the bridge closure, and

how to best coordinate with the school, to how best make bus route adjustments.

Recommendation: Motion for the Chair, Bob Cariton, to sign change order.

UT — Spring Road Work Update

Comment: Bob Lightbody has drafted a spring road work. He will be at the meeting to
discuss the enclosed report.



Recommendation: Motion None at This Time

Board of Assessment Review- Buzzell vs. Town of New Sharron scheduling

Comments: The County received an application from Mr. Buzzell, a property owner in
the Town of New Sharon regarding the assessment of his property in New Sharon. The
County has 60 days from application to hold a hearing, historically the Commissioners
have an attorney assit with the hearing and drafting the findings. I have emailed Attorney
Tibbetts for recommendations for council for the Commissioners. The County will have to
coordinate the meeting with New Sharon Staff and Mr. Buzzel. It would be best if the
Commissioners look over their calendars for dates we can propose to the two parties.

Recommendation: None at this time.

Legal RFP

Comments: The proposals are due back May 2™ by 4 pm. The County has received two
proposals via: FedEX from Libby, O'Brien, Kingsley LLC., and Bernstein Shur both of
Portland, Maine. If we receive more proposals following the distribution of this report, we
will provide them at the meeting.

Recommendation: Motion to authorize the County Administrator to schedule
interviews.

HR Consultant interviews scheduling

Comments: The County received 10 proposals. These proposals have been evaluated
for efficiency purposes in order to move forward with interviews. The criteria for rating
include, experience and expertise, approach and methodology, innovation, team
qualifications, past performance, and cost/value. See the comparison table, full ranking,
as well as top 3 ranking proposals attached.

Recommendation: Motion to move forward with interviewing the top 5
candidates to determine the best fit, and assign HR with drafting the questions
and organizing interviews.



Program and Re- Entry Corrections Officer; Job Description

Comments: There are two Programming & Reentry Coorections Officers funded by the
grant with specific tasks, related to assisting with rehabilitation services and reducing
recidivism while continuing to perform various Corrections Officer functions. The job
description has been provided to the union and approved. See the attached job
description.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the job description and have the Chair
sign.
Freedom of Information Meeting review

Comments: Commissioner Saviello requested a brief review of the Freedom of
Information Meeting he had last month. Please see enclosed document.

Recommendation: Motion: None at this time.



PAM PRODAN, TREASURER - Report for May 6, 2025, Franklin County Commissioners meeting

Current cash and investment {CDARS)} balances from trio-web.com Ledger Detail Report

General Fund Operating Cash 53,971,919.73
General Fund Payroll Cash $188,266.22
General Fund CDARS $0.00

ARPA Fund Cash $899,261.19

ARPA Fund CDARS 5500,000.00

UT General Fund Cash 51,741,495.97

UT General Fund CDARS $0.00

UT TiF Fund Cash $741,516.56

UT TIF CDARS: $3,023,801.96

Interest rates

General Fund Operating Cash 3.5% 2/28/2025 All invested w/lIntrafi Cash Service at
Androscoggin Savings :

ARPA Fund Cash 3.0% 2/28/2025 All invested w/ Intrafi Cash Service at Frankin Savings

UT General Fund Cash 3.5% 2/28/2025 All invested w/intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin
Savings

UT TIF Fund Cash 3.5% 2/28/2025 Alt invested w/intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin Savings
UT TIF CDARS: 4.4% 3/18/2025 26-week and 3.9% 3/18/2025 13-week at Androscoggin Savings

Town Tax Payments

All municipal county tax payments for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025 were made by April 1, 2025.

Warrants

AP Warrants expected for signatures at 5/6/2025 meeting
AP County Warrant $753,886.39

AP UT Warrant $35,598.64

AP ARPA Warrant $278.70

Payroll Warrant  $224,996,97 {4-17-2025)



To: Franklin County Commissioners

From: Pam Pradan, County Treasurer
Commissioners’ Meeting date this memo was prepared for: May 6, 2025

Topic: Background and my view of the treasurer’s position in county government

Since | did not have a chance to make a presentation to the Commissioners-elect at your orientation
before you took office, I thought I'd make this memo part of my Treasurer’s report. This memo is
simply to share with you my background and view of the treasurer’s position in county government.

I already had acquired considerable finance-related background and education before heing elected,
in addition to that gained since serving as Franklin County Treasurer. For over 30 years before being
elecied, | worked for not-for-profit organizations {charitahle and governmental), which often
involved reading, understanding and creating financial statements. As an attorney in private practice
for 23 years, whenever my work brought me to the Franklin County Courthouse, | found it to be a
very friendly place for me to do my work and | got to know people then working in Franklin County
government. In addition to my own law and consulting practice that | founded, for 8 years | was also
employed Of Counsel to the County Attorney for Franklin County, Frank M. Underkuffler. We often
worked together on cases in which he represented Franklin County. I helped with many complex
matters, including frequent examination of records in county and municipal offices. Around that
time, | also took 7 college level courses in accounting, including governmental, advanced taxation
and auditing.

The County Treasurer for Franklin County is an elected position. | was first elected in 2014 and have
been reelected twice. As an elected official, a primary task is to interact with constituents and
represent their interests. Constituents can come to me with guestions expecting honest answers.
Recent examples of topics of constituent interest: how the grace period works for the payment of
County taxes, potential funding sources for towns and non-profits, and why a particular warrant
item would be needed for County operations. My job also involves interacting with the Board of
County Commissioners. The last board of 3 Commissioners agreed to have me develop and putin
writing a Treasurer’s Report with financial data for Commissioners. Developing such a report had
been a longtime goal of mine.

Another major task for the County Treasurer is to be a second set of eyes on financial data. We
recently went through 4 different accounting software systems within the space of a year (TRIO SQL,
QuickBooks, a different proprietary accounting software, and the current system, TRIO Web). | can
access reliable data from the TRIO Web accounting software and monthly reports from the County’s
business services contractor, Blue Star Accounting and Advising. Bangor Payroll provides payroll
financial data on which t report, and | alsa view bank account transactions on the Androscoggin
Savings online banking platform.




The tasks of an elected County Treasurer in Maine should not be compared to what a treasurer for a
municipality or carporation does. The answer to the question of what tasks a county treasurer
performs varies from county to county across Maine, although most do attend their County
Commissioners” meetings. Most County Treasurers in Maine typically use their skills and background
to help their counties by performing tasks they are well qualified to do. These skills vary from person
to person, but could be in banking and investments, bookkeeping and accounting, internal controf,
or some other area. | have also observed that in Maine it is presumed an elected County Treasurer
has the latitude to decide hours of work and tasks they do (that are within their expertise, of
course), which is exactly what | was told here after | was elected.

During my tenure as County Treasurer, unexpected tasks have come up. For example, | have
responded on behalf of Franklin County to formal notices from Maine Revenue Services and the -
Internal Revenue Service of the U.S. Department of the Treasury regarding matters such as missing
or incorrect Quarterfy Returns and amounts owed or to be refunded. Because of my background,
knowledge and experience, | also have responded ta other formal notices from the Internal Revenue
Service, such as amounts due regarding the County’s Affordable Act filings. The responses | prepared
and the phone calls | made have allowed the County to avoid proposed penalties. By doing this type
of work, | have saved the County tens of thousands of dolfars. The most recent, in 2023, was a notice
of penalty for $11,770.00, plus interest, for an alleged late fifing of information returns (W-2 forms).
On the flip side, there have also been notices of overpayments and checks | have had to return. All
these require research into the facts and the law before deciding how to respond.

The functions of the elected County Treasurer are intended to provide the independent _
accountability that this position is meant to give to county taxpayers on the use of public funds. One
component of internal control is a proper segregation of duties. No other elected official can
respond to my constituents or provide independent accountability through internal control, if 1 am
not able to do so. Likewise, no employee here would be likely to have the time or expertise to
respond in a timely manner to the Internal Revenue Service. If a tax attorney or other agent could be
hired to deal with the Interna} Revenue Service, whether it would cost less than the proposed
penalties with interest would have to be considered.

| am optimistic that with the County continuing to use Bangor Payroll, which makes the County’s
payroll withholding and other tax payments as well as issuing associated tax forms such as W-2s and
the quarterly tax filings, we will continue with the reduction of the risk of future forma!l notices we
have seen like the ones | mentioned above. Similarly, Blue Star, with its invaluable accounting and
advising services, will help the County to continue to improve our fiscal management and internal

control,



Click here to review and indicate whether or not vur |uridict|n appves of'the
apptication,

If you would like to update the person recelving this message or f you have any
questions, please contact us.

State of Maine
Liguor Licensing & Enforcement
Phone: (207) 624-7220 Email; alcohol@maine.gov

19 Union St 3rd Floor, Augusta, ME 04330




State of Maine

Bureau of Alcoholic
Beverages & Lottery .‘
Operations §

LICENSE # APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED
AGN-01-100687 2025-04-18
LICENSE TYPE LICENSEE
Off—Pz'emzses Agency Liguor Store . | PEPIN STORE, INC.
AGENT NAME EFFECTIVE DATE
2024-05-12
EXPIRES STATUS |
2025-05-11 Active
PREMISES NAME
| | PEPIN'S GENERAL STORE
NEW SECONDARY LICENSE(S) o
None selected
= e e
Agency Liquor Store PEPIN'S GENERAL STORE
o o
|| PEPIN STORE, INC. |
 PHYSICALADDRESS - S
6065 ARNOLD TRAIL COBURN GORE ME 04936
T e
6065 ARNOLD TRAIL COBURN GORE ME 04936
CONTACT NAi'\;'IWEM o - /wi:éEFERRED CONT&CTHM)ETHC;B“ o ”[
 MARIE PEPIN | Email |




CONTACT PHONE

ALTERNATE PHONE
(207) 297-2651
T:AX R o - _
i pepinstore@tds.net
X 5Z£§-FEON ________ __ i

i, W 0, et

Off-Premises: Agency Liquor Sto

1. Is your business (including any DBA) registered and in good standing

with the Maine Secretary of State?

Answer "No" if you are a Sole Proprietor.
No

2. Does the licensee or applicani(s) have any interest in any other Maine

Liguor License?

No
3. Is the applicant/licensee an individual, partnership, or association?
No
4. Are all licensees/applicants residents of the State of Maine?
- No |

Mario Pepin

5. Do you have a valid and current health license issued by Maine
Department of Health and Human Services OR the Department of
Agriculture?

Yes
(document uploaded)

6. Will any other person including spouse, children or other immediate
family members have any interest either directly or indirectly in your

license?
No




7 Wl” any law enforcement offzcer dl{ectly beneflt f;nanmally from thlS
license, if issued?

No

8. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly,
any money, credit, thing of value, endorsement of commercial paper,
guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person
or entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged,
direcily or md[rectly, in the manufacture, distribution, wholesale sale
storage or transportation of liquor.

No

0. lIs the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance
in the form of money, property, credit, or financial assistance of any
sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine?

No
10 Do you have a manager employed?
No

11 Has any of the listed applicants, an immediate family member of an
applicant, or an employed manager been denied 3 liquor license or
had a liquor license revoked within the last 5 years?

No

12 Is any of the listed applicants the spouse, father, mother, child or other
immediate family member of a person whose liquor license has been
revoked or denied in the last 6 months?

No

13 Has any licensee/applicant or employed manager ever been convicted
of any violation of the liguor laws in Maine or any State of the United
States within the last 5 years?

No




|

14 Has the licenseefapplicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any
violation of any law, other than minor traffic violations, in Maine or any
State of the United States?

No

15 Have you had any instances with your beer and/or wine wholesaler or
the Bureau where your payment has been returned for insufficient

funds?
No
16 Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises?
Yes
17 Do you sublet any part of your premises?
No
18 At which address are your business records located?

6065 Armold Trail
Coburn Gore, ME
04936

19 What will be your business hours? Please indicate each day's open
and close times.

Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm
Saturday: 8am to 5pm
Sunday: 8am to bpm

20 What is your current en-hand inventory for spirits?
9500.00%

21 Provide the most recent annual retail sales of beer and wine in dollars.
22,000$

29 What is the wholesale value of your inventory in groceries fit for human
consumption and merchandise compatible with mait liquor or wine
(e.g., tobacco, paper products, glassware)? Please do notinclude
gasoline, oil, vehicles or parts, or other incompatible items.

48,0008 ]




APPLICANT

PEPIN STORE, INC,

DECLARATION

M | certify that | am the applicant as described in this application, or that |
am duly authorized to submit this application on the applicant’s behalf,

All information provided in this application is accurate and correct. |

{ | understand that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class
D Offense under Maine’s Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up




[ Establishment1D: 13270
- License Number: RTA13270
| Licehse Type: TOBAGEO -

Employers must establish a written smokirig policy that prohibits smoking in any business facility, including in vehicles used
for work, and in outdoor areas where gmployees perform services under the control of the employer. Smoking inworkplaces
shail onily be permitied ‘outdoors, Employers shall only permit employer and employees to smoke outside within a
Designated Smoking Area that 15 at least 20 feet away from the busingss facility and designed in a way to prevent smake
from escaping hack info a workplace, public place or other areas where smoking is prohibited.

Eating Establishmenis shall prohibit smoking in culdoor eating arsas and all enclosed areas of public places. Smoking
inchides the use of electronic smoking devices, whether or not they contain nicotine, '

Tobacco Refallers afe required io card all persons 30 years of age or younger by pholographic kientification that contains
fhe persons date of birth. Tobacco products may ot be sold to any person Lnder 21 years of age. Tobacco prodycts include,
but fiot limited 19, a cigaretts, a cigar, a hookah, pipe tobacco, chewing tobaecd, snuff or snus, electronic smoking devices,
and any sopriponent gr accessory used in the consumption of a fobacco product, such as filters, rolling papers, pipes and
Houids used In glectronic smoking devices, whsther or not they centain nicotine, '

For free Q_Lgidar_imrégard.ing Maine's retall fobacco andwarkp?acs smoking faws, please contact the Malne CDO Tobacoo
and Substance Use Prevention and Controf program at tsup.dhhs@maing.gov or call 207-287-4627,




RETAIL TOBACCO SALES BRIEF COMPLIANCE TIPS

What is a Tobaceo Produet? '

A lobaceo product is a product that is made from & derived from tobacto, 6r that containg nicofine, that is meant to bie
smoked, heated, thewed, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled or ingested by any other means, Tobdces products indludes, Bot
are not limnited 10, tigarettes tigars, ﬁookah pipe tobacee, thewing tobaccs, snuff, shus, efectronic smoking devices, and
any ccmpbnenioraccessory used In the consumption of a tobaceo produst, such as filters, roliing papers, pipes and liquids
used in electronic smoking dewces whether of not they contain nicatine, Malches and fighters are nof consideréd fobacco

progucts,

Aretgii tobaceo sales ’igcegse regu:reﬂ . '
Aperson or entity must obtain a retalt lobactos license in order to sell or give away tobacco products Including cfgareﬁes,
ars; hookah bl 'étcbafsai? chewing tobat

sich as fi lfers, roliing papers, pipes and liquids used In elgctronic Smoking

1iné: Any and all salés of fobacto products by a retailer without a retaif fobacco
?m rlscnment. and fines in excess of $1,000 per woianan

Licenses are issued by ihe ?%ealth Inspechon Program at the Maine Depaﬂment of Health and Human Services, Licenses
afe due annually by Aprii 1st, Licenses may be renewad 60 days prlor to expiration of March 31st.

Tobaccn 21 : S
A person may not sell, furnish, give away or offer to sell, fumish or give away a tobac;co praduct to any person who s
youngerthan21 years oid: Tobauco products may riot be sold ta any person urider 30 yaarﬁ old unless the seller first verif ey
Wat person's’ 9@ by means of reliable photegraphac identification contammg the person's dale of birth.

A notice must be posted by the tobacoo reta‘!er explaining that sales of fobaccs pmducts to people who are younger than
21 years dld are prehibited. Notices must be dusplayed clearly i in the retail store..

Free slgnage avallable* ttos:/www.mainepreventiofistore con
Free Rata'l Tobacco Traimng for‘ Empioyar and Employees htips: !fwww nobutstralmng com

U.8. Food and Dmg Admmm?aﬁon_{?ﬂh} approved Njco!me F{ep!acement Therapy (NRT) is not conmdered a tobacce
produc £ dis availab e for persons 18 years and plder, . - _

Disgav of Tohacce Prodicts for. sa!e o ' :
'i'nbacexz producis :rz‘zust be dlsplayed or offered for salé in a manner that does not aliow the cusiomer direct access o the

y Produets must be placed behind the sale counter or in a locked display vase, where only the
_a:saie cZ zk_c 1 ohta?n the tabacoo product

Tabacao pmducts ;_nay otitybe sold in & direct, face-to-face exchange in which the customer may be clearly identified.
i 1Is llegal 10 sell or deliver fobacco prodiicts to Maine consumers online of over the phone. For direct, face-to-face sales,
employees Who sell fobacco products must be at lsast: 17 ysars of age. An employee who is 17 years of age or older and
under 21 ygars of 599 i:ﬂay sefl fobaceo products only in the presence of an employee who is 21 years of age or olderand

sina supemsary capacity,

-sriuff, snus, electronic smoking devices arid any components or accessorias _




Burean of Alcoholic Bevemge& and Lottery ¢ )perations

Division of Liguor Licensing & Enfovcoment

8 State House Station, Angista, ME 04335-0008

10 Water Street, Huollowell, ME 04347
Tel: (207) 624-7250
Emaik nguiries: Mainelique

OFF PREMISE b&m |

Fax: r.éf)?) 387 3434

~ DIVISION USE ONLY

In an effort to-cleatly defipe your license prenise asud the »

: that stﬁrﬁﬁe of liquor is allowed, The Dmsm

requires afl applicants to submit 2 diagram of the preinise tobeé Heensed in aﬂdnm io & completed liesnse
applivation,

Diagrams shonld be submitted on this form and shouii be as scéurate a8 possible. Be sure o jabel the areas of
your disgram Including entrances, afﬁce ares, mizlt sud wine coblers, cold and regular storage areas, display
schses and shelves, restrodims; nhtfck ot rcgnster(Q) and all avengihat you sre ﬂg approval from the

Dmsmniﬁrmm iquor li N :

Lk |
i . s t‘;@
E f’&\'\) 124 te
o | Reslos m |
| by fowign | | @SV g [ PRessrl
| ¢ L Y R
;va ! i[ bf‘ﬁg p ~}1}§4‘§\‘ g v
' f
Z
‘ﬁ ) Ll
1
c%: i [ f Horuln .r’
wpoow \ S
‘ }QH o ,}

e
| E eamsimniE



STOT/10 TO1/071dVd

Lacqab ‘ob ‘opuebep-oe

oo

%001 JBUMQO ulnow np aseld ‘ogLl | frewb@uidadgzouew | 096 1L/82/40 uides ouep
0, Ixe)
%hm.swﬂw ML SSAEPPY [ew-3f 10 duoy g LI Jo ayu(y SBIE N

Juedfdde ayy ur 3se0)u1 feuTEY 300 Pl s swos.1ad pue ‘o7 1940 10 07 Enbo SIOMAO S.10)2211P

‘SI99YJ0 10] MOPPULIONI SULLOT[0] o1 ISI|

SUIBIN

‘wopeiodxoom Jo ayvyg ¢

666//1/50

‘uonesdN/wonerodiodur Jo oyeq ‘7

"OU| 40)G |eJsues) uidad

e [839] xojaradoad ofos 1o Aueduioy -

‘Aj2301dutor) pasmsuy ag 1snpy suousendy jjy

1S58 SN VRC
wiog dysieusg reyuswarddng

LNEWIOFOANH ANV ONISNADIT 40A0IT 40 NOISIAIQ
SNOLLVHHJO AYALLOT ANV SHDVIZATE DI'TOHODTY 40 NVIENg
SHOIAEHS TVIDNVNIA ANV FAILVILSININGY 40 INTFNLIVIAA

ANIVIAL A0 HLVLS




<AOB SUIBWAIUNCOUIPIUBL @SIOYIINSS SICUDIN "H 11096 104
—--28essoA jeulBLi Q-

_ =9godMAL INYSDY/ H4313eZbY624098
[HAGIIL MG PYD=SBANJAINZb48SISDURL SHADAIINCYTIENAAQRIdADIOII0IdI0SIES ddASTXZAN LT=URbapo0dshoN AMES T dIBNATISDEWISWZISJAXSINGUABANAY

-AbJAHH ™ A4107 9874 W=l IAINIBAUSAPD TyeA
mﬁw?._x?nwzm_c(_E_n_,_.muu,me:wnoﬁdmm?ﬁnuﬁmﬁd&:mﬁmEmE.33%|<m-aﬁ;u:mtnxm_{EoU.E_oauSEn_.m_m:mu,mvtn\\“mgﬁ:
HaISSIA] BUQ ‘Weal U0

UONEID0SSY SHIIBYS SUIBIA

J0329l]Q SANISKT

B E] suuy-AlRly

CYSIM NOA 3t ‘wiea) e 3|NPayds Ued | 1eaA AJDAS Jgj 1RUY 3 aXEUI 3,U0p oM USNou] ‘sieak uanss 152] BY1 Ul SUOUE|0IA AUR DARY 3,UOP |

‘Uooulalje pooo

- JuRuiledsq L} INoA 1023U0D 4NOP Ul UBYM "SUSWIYIENE Suiuado Jo SHUI| FUPRLPD UDYM D1BD 5321 D5ERLd "|IBWD [BUISIXS UR S S1YLILouneD

JYOLS TVHINID S:Nid3d 10} MaIaay uoneolddy asualT Jonbyy 13y 103(gns

<ACE"BUIBWANNCOUIUEL @ PJeLIag Y pleulag Ay (<AO aUIBLIAUNOIUI B URLLE S[CYDING > SJOY3IN Y 102G 101
INd 617:ZT SZ0T ‘T ABIN ‘Aeplid juas

<BJ0'SHHBYSBUIRW @) BLIBUIE|LL> BLIBIAIET SUUY-AJRIA (LD

——28essay |euwBLQ-—-

noas
"WRU3 U giyosd pinom jeys spaodas Supdodal 4no ul Buiyjou s1 asay). "asuadl| Jonb]] ay3 Ausp 03 Ucsea. OU aney |
‘Aury

FICLS TYHINID S\NId3d 104 melasy uopesi|ddy asusor Jonbry i3y noeigng

pieulag Auly 'Blo'syusyseulew Gaiewe|w 0]

Nd 85:2L 5202 ‘2 RelN ‘Aepud uag

SfoyaIN Y 1O3S HITT<YE]

§ ——

pieulag Auwiy



<=2733350aMIZA3IN 1B OY M LITHNIAAGISIBAILDYDBINTOLNESRIBUXWOAZ UTUAPIORL AP MOVED TENSE00L

-bb3b-yIAT=Urga v IR0 gSIIATZAP Y 0TBARSIBEAMMHZEINLLAUYA T H=IBINIEAUSAPD TysA

~ObMIXIZa8NIWIANG 1B1SZDN2=0 e D NMO=PRAOT SUIBWAIUNOIUI DJURBLI MMM YE

~dY=n N/2A/W0273U100)004d 35 UBFRP IN//:S41Y>= YA IfOUZDUA-THOSEAAN LN EIBYENINISX099f!
.Vmum@o_”_>_>_NEmm_mdcmﬁwﬁoz_zﬂﬁ_msaémm@Eosnh%o@mm&ummﬁimnewomnoonmao%amm#_Mm:@%wmemEgmn__}xmshm%w::B
“ADIGHH ™ AV 98T W=IR INNILAUSAPY YA

“Jobmixfzagn3wiAgLeISZDN B=D3 Ve IMI=PRA0S BUIBWAIINOJUIPU RIS MMM yg-dRy=ng [n /ea/wooquodjooid asusgepun//isdiy
RE6Y0 N ‘uorBuiLiiey

‘€ 91INS 199415 UIRIA OFT

A>om.mcmmEﬁc:ouE_x:m.ﬁ@EmEmm,q"8_mmEv>om.w:mmEE::oUE_vEmc@_u.hmc‘_mmq“__mEm_

0ST1-098-20T :auoyd

Jo1easiulwpy Ayuna)

(s12u/494/2Ys)

pleuiag Auly

Ay

Y33 ABIAl U3 U0 UDISIIBP B SURRLU B8 SIBUOISSILLLIOY SY1 {24015 [eIBUBD Uldad YNMm sonss Aue U2aq auaU3 SeY JeaA 15ed ay) vl
No3s

IYOLS TYHINID SiNIdId 404 matnay uoneayddy asusar Jonbit g 1oefgng

<AOE SUIRIAIUNOILIPUEBS|OYDINS:> S|OUDIN "H 13005 (0l

NV LTTT SZ0T ‘T AIN “AePLi LSS

<AOB"IUIBLIAIIRODUIPUBL G DIBURGY> PIBUIDG ALY (L0

inoA yueu)

43405 WINGOD U} 94015 jesousD suiday SuipseBal suonLIoIA JO SPI0da) AUR DARY NOA 0p ‘auuy e

‘suoje|ola soueldwos Jonbl) BuipieSal suuy AJBIA ULMm 30340 SW 197

FHOLS TYHINID §,NIdTd 104 maiasy uoteoyddy osusor Jonby 3y :309fgns
<8i0"syusyseulew @allewe|w: (B10°SYNSUSALIRL @SLIRLIBIW) SLIBWET ARy A0S BUIBLUAIUNOOUPURILE pIeUIRgY> pleuIdg Auly (o)

NI 9Z:2T SZ0T ‘¢ AeiA Aeplid 1ues



OEEY0 N ‘BasnBny 200} PIE I LowN 61

<AOZ'3URW@}0OY0I[e: 03| IRW>A0S 2UIRWIE@)| 040D (|iBWT 0ZZ.-¥T9 {£0Z) :2uoyd

_ . uBWaedI0LUT B SuIsuI] Jonbr

_ Ui JO 91818

"$N 3oEJU0D 3sea|d ‘suonsanb Aue saey noA J o a8essaw siu} Buiareaad uostad syl atepdn 01 | PINOM NOA 4

3 3 <=IBIKZIAYIA-UIAGGSNEWTTRETXY LNIHANIUEAZHW-§29=58ZN)d07XXHA8EI AINAGNA N
HBONBRIXNPLUGWISAES 2¥IgiQEW BALAMSANITId=WRED L NOWI M XYY M EXY AHIEHIMONIZA83PIdd6d858 UADNDZ069YY 8D W= B INILAUSEPD " YSA
. HObMIX[/ GBNIULALE21SZD09=08 DR INM =P D 0D QI TMADLINIINOYINOTH B CASIIVE

_ o ~ -AeyuonezIOINYE-MeIASY BUIBIXT ITZSEYS 10R[q0T Ingem pold T AcF-sulewr|oyoae e

-SdRY=ng N fza/wioo ulod 00ld asuPpln /[:sany>ruonesijdde du3 4o sarcidde LORDIPSIINS INOA 10U 16 IRYIBYM §1EIIPUI PUE MBIASE 5] 3J9Y X1

STOT ‘8T 1My :21e(] UOISSILIGNS GZ0SS HIGWNN 314 9E60 A IO NUNSOD IvHL QTONYY 5909 1SsaIppy
TYOLS TYHINTD SNIdId :otieN sosiuald

"ONI “THOLS Nid3d Juedijddy

281015 Jonhi1 Asussy sesiwaid-l0 BdAL asusar)

dopeo|ddy |emausy :2dA] uonedddy

maaay Alunon/edpuniy

JuswWedaq |} IN0A 198110 IgNop Ul usy “suBWLDE e Suluado 1o SYUI} SUDIDYS UBYM BJED BYE] B5EB|d {IRLIS [BUISIXS LB SI S|yiiuopneD

FHOLS IVHINID $,Nid3d 40 MalARY uoyesyddy ssuson Jonbi 11oafgng
An>om.w:_mEﬁczouc:x:m‘c@Em:._mmdaop__mEv>om.wcEEE::SEECm.ﬁ@EmEmmiV pieudag Auly (0f
¥ 9%:6 ST0T ST 1Mdy ‘Aeplid :uag

N <<AOE'3UIRW @ 0|qLC [0 00| R:03{]W>A0S SUIRL B O|q=RINISTERIACOX LAALDNXD SIZ4GISHET
p >I<.\.ma_ﬁsu@mb_n_>2NEmmao%u|mv_>o>_§Esm:Q>n_mm&%888%om._mmn_n_m_mmx??ﬂuﬁwsmuooamco%;mmz_m_,_n_aﬁmwmEmEN_mnsxms_%ac:25
.%&_._Iuﬁ_Q%mﬁsu%_z_>__c>cm%u|<mioUEx_Bmzmss_akmuﬁmw:mnuwd@aouuﬁwﬁ_._osoommiqm

-mﬁr_n:m_L:\N?\ES.E_o&oo.ga,wm:&wvtu\\“maﬁcv <AOE'BUIBLI @O BG |0 00| BI0]|[BILI>A0S SUIEW @ O[R (" [OU 0D UG

[0€940vY85 A5999GTO@ Bud gopoBewi:p1d]

<=8y-INDHIBPASAYI LITTUMIGODMIPIY
"APIREMPOMIN=SI2UXIDALUAYAPIOLAIPMIVEDTEAIEQOL-hbb-IAT =g v IT0gs I TZABIN OV BASSIGEMMHZEIN] LNUYA TIH=28 WINIBAUSHPD TysA

~JODMIXIZA8NAWIAY O LEIISZON3=8DRDINMA=PTY WO WPyl Y E-dRy=nd|an/gA/woo-3ul0d00id: ssuayepin//isdnys

[l £00eBewI] <=omoMXIMpDEINXYEZUXTLIEURADIQWAD TDINSSHIPIRSRIBUXUDAL U APSORLAIPMIVED TEGEO0L
~bbb-wAT=WRaYIBDESINATZAIN YOV BADSIGEAMMMHZEINLLOUYA TIH=DSNNILAUSApD TygA
.06_ua:x.ﬁgw2mE?;m%ﬁﬂm:muuﬁdmwwzaan?wﬁcsoocm_xcmt..EoU.v_o_ogmuﬂ|4m(aﬂgu:m_5 Jeajwosnuiodioosd ssuaepun//sdny>{8d-zopsdew]



_ YEO0EITLEDEIPYFLOPYYP9988PY TR 50R
mwwomntmo_\.ﬁmnQmmmﬁummpnnvommuﬁmmnmwommmmogﬁN@mowﬁmmmnﬁwwomw&Nm@uggNgunwoo?&mmommmmtmw.ﬁnmmmammmn_mmﬁnnuw:mumum.mm_uowmﬁmmnmmn
mmmtmmnm&mmwnﬁmmﬁmmﬁwmmm#wwmmummmmmmmmatwmnmwﬂwmomo%mmmoamm.mm%mmmmmmmmaﬁnmmgv.mqumomBm_uNamm%mmu_mmoﬂmmnwwnmuémommmvmmtwmmmmmmwm
uuuﬁuamvwmmﬁnomﬁmmmnﬁmo_>mn_gm,ﬁv_uv_demam%mmumaBﬂmﬁutoambmEﬁ_mo_ncosnolvoEﬁqu_lnoEmn_,_._a.Emamlﬂoamz\aam\EOU.m_mrcmmmmp&oncooa.mmn J/isday
‘Weds se [lews siuy) J1odad 03 sl BUIMOT|0} 3L SIA "SIEUSSST 2Uj0d100Ig Ag s9sNUA puR Weds 10} PRUUEDS UBDq SBY [IBWS S1YL

-~ SOPYANMESWHIFRIDMOAOT TIFAINSINDZY
SCZIOGQUMDDIN=SBANJANZbI88ISpUb mida.:zEH_ms&6mwE%EBEago@mma&mmxgﬁﬁusﬁamwooamco%ammﬁ&_gQ,:._mumEmEN_m%xms_m;:a:aE
-ADIIHH  AdIGYIBYHW=I8NAIYAUBPD WSA

“SObmaxlzggNIWIA LG ._.mu@mesmnouwdm“__Bonﬁﬁ.;om.mEmE._o:ogm]dm-maﬂsn:m_L:\N.{ES.u,c_o&oo(_a.mm:&mnt:\\”maﬁ; | ongvg suiely

[0£94Qv85° Q5899 aTO@EuUd FOgDERPID]



s P

Jamie Sullivan

From: | Amy Bernard

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:35 AM
To: Jamie Sullivan

Subject: FW: Kibby Tower

Agenda item plea'se

my L Bernard

ranklin County Administrator

hone: 207-860-4250
obile: 207-357-6955
malhabemard@rankiincoun ine.gov

140 Main Street
Sulte 3 :
Farmington, Maine 04938 |

wiww Franklincountymaine goyv

Frorn Amanda Simoneau <AS|moneau@franklmcountymame gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Amy Bernard <ABernard@franklincountymaine.gov>; Tiffany Baker <TBaker@franklincountymaine.gov>; Bob
Carlton <BCarlton @franklincountymaine.gov>

Subject: Kibby Tower

Good Afternoon,

Over the weekend it was brought to our attention from Eustis Fire Department that the Kibby Tower was not
working for them. We had our radio vendor check his remote access to see if he could assess the situation. it
appears that there is & transformer that is no {onger attached to the pole, and no power to the radio equipment in
our building. |EC is scheduled to the site to repair/assess the issue.

These repairs will need to be funded out of the EMA Reserve, [ am not sure at the time what this cost is going to be.
After speaking with Jason from IEC if this repair is to reattach the transformer to the pole - its $250 per hour
{including 2 crew members and the truck) a minimum of 3 hours to travel there they usually base it off a 7-8 hour
workday, it would be about $2500.00 {max). if this is a larger problem, like a damaged transformer —those are

$5,000.00 or more. _ |

As | get more informafion, | will be sure to share this with you and get approval for the expenditura.

Thanks,
Amanda




Amanda Simoneau, CEM-ME
EMA Director

Phone: 207.778.5892
Mobhile: 267.491.5859

Email:
asimoneau@frankiincountymaine gov

120 County Way, Suite 3
Farmington, Maine 04838

Website: Emargency Management -
frankiin County, Maine
{franklincountvmaine gov)

Facebook: Facshook




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1

CONTRACTOR: F"O’ ECT: Reeds Mill Bridge #5929
. PROJECT No.

Wyman & Simpson 15-Reeds Mill-24

OWNER: ENGINEER:

Franklin County Calderwood Engineering

DATE OF ISSUE: 05402125 EFFECTIVE DATE: 05/02/25

Description: The road closure window is to be changed to July 7™, 2025 to September 6™, 2025.

The required United States Army Corps of Engineers permit has not been received at the time of
contract execution. If the required permits are received by July 15th, 2025, all in-water work

hall be completed by September 16%, 2025, If permits are not received before July 15th, 2025, all in-
water work shall be completed by September 30th, 2026. No additional road closure time will be
bermitted to complete the work in this instance. Single-lane closures will be permitted to complete in-
water work.

Reason for Change Order: Contract was executed by the County 43 days after bid opening, Delay in execution has
resulted in a delay in order of steel and project schedule.

Attachments: Revised Special Provision Section 104

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: $ 1,094,980.00 Original Contract Deadline: August 30", 2025
Net changes from previous C. O."s No. 04 0 Net changes from previous C. O.'s No. 010 0
— {calendar days) e
¢ 0.00 (0) additional days to road closure
Contract Price Prior to this Change Order: Contract Deadline prior to this Change Ordet:
(calendar days or dates)
s 1,094,980.00 August 30", 2025
Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order: Net Increase of this Change Order:
(calendar days) .
§ 0.00 (0) additional days to road closure
Contract Price with all Approved Change Orders: Contract beadline with all Approved Change Orders:
{calendar days)
g 1,094,9.80‘00 . September 30™, 2026
RECO DLENDE?@W‘—\—) APPROVED: (Owner)
By: B/ T, Caklgrwo By:
Da)5/02/2025 Date
ACCEPTED: (Contractor)
oy WAy —
By:
Date § = e




Amy Bernard

From: Peter Cogley <peterc@calderwoodengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 9:59 AM

To: Brian MacFawn; Amy Bernard; Robert Lightbody

Cc: Jesse Helms; Greg MacAlister

Subject: Reeds Mill Change Order (Project Schedule)

Caution:This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

Hello Amy,

Can we setup a Teams meeting sometime next week with the County and Wyman & Simpson to discuss a change order to modify the road closure

window to a later date due to the delay in contract execution? | am available at any time next Thursday or Friday (4/24 or 4/25). Please let me know your
availability to meet.

Thanks,
Peter

Peter Cogley

Calderwood Engineering

3 Industrial Parkway, Suite 2
Brunswick ME, 04011
Office: (207) 737-2007
Direct: (207) 837-6984

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.



SERVOOD NG
W?IJ/%
AN e/ | 1

Date: March 6th, 2025

Engineering Proposal for: Reed Mill Bridge in the Town of Madrid, ME

Project Description and scope:
This proposal is for the construction inspection phase of the Reeds Mill
Bridge over Orbeton Stream in the town of Madrid, Maine.

Scope of Preliminary Design:
This section is not required as a part of this proposal

Scope of Final Design:
This section is not required

Construction Administration:

Calderwood Engineering will inspect the work being performed both at
the fabrication shop and on site to ensure the work meets or exceeds the
requirements of the project plans and specifications. Inspection is not
anticipated to be continuous, but will be performed during key activities.
This involves sampling, testing, and assisting with layout of concrete
abutment modifications, measuring and witnessing structural steel
erection, overseeing the concrete deck placement, inspecting pavement,
and conducting a final inspection. Calderwood Engineering will also
review shop details and other required submittals for construction as
well as review and provide recommendations for payment of contractor

generated invoicing.

Calderwood Engineering will develop a testing file, correspondence file,
and inspection reports, as built plans, compile reviewed and approved
shop details as required for the project. An electronic copy of this report
will be sent to the town and MaineDOT for future reference upon
completion of the project.

Pertinent Design Criteria:
This section is not applicable

Project Schedule:
Kickoff:
Upon approval of this proposal.



g TR i
- _,r_.. ]

I?\\Nu Wl E/! QIN '

3 Industrial Park, Smtc

/ﬁ/ﬂ/ B;;“?;a%‘; 5. J /,}' 9

Cost Estimate:
Estimate to perform required work as discussed in the proposal above:

The estimated cost is broken down by an hourly basis for each
anticipated activity. It should be noted that the estimated number of
hours below are for estimate purposes only, this proposal is developed as
a 'per hour' proposal and man-hours for each activity are estimates only.
The actual number of man-hours worked will be: billed for. Some of this
may vary from our estimate as they are dependent on the contractor’s
plan, schedule, and the exact coordination of the work.

Total this proposal .........cccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeie, $45,850.00

Additional work required beyond the scope of this project will be billed at
our standard engineering rates, as attached. Calderwood Engineering
will not perform work outside of the scope of this proposal without
authorization from Franklin County, Maine.

Payment Schedule:

Invoices for the project will be sent monthly based on actual person
hours required for the project. Invoices will not be included with
submittals of work product, but will be sent under separate cover.
Terms of payment will be net 30. Any engineering or detailing required
beyond the scope of this proposal will be billed out at the hourly rates
provided in the attachment.



STATE OF MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CONSULTANTS' DETAILED COST PROPOSAL FORM

Consultant Name: Calderwood Enaineering elz, llo Orig. Date; March B, 2025
Vendor/Customer No.: Revised Date: nfa
Project Title/Location: Franklin County, Reeds Mill Bridge in Madrid, ME Contact Name: Eric Calderwood
MaineDOT WIN: nia Contact e-mail address: gnofcaldarwocdangneering com
Service Area or Phase of Work: Canstruction Inspeclion
Thad Mehamed
Elc Gregaory A Peter Cogley | Cod Edwords | Jim Fosler Lyn
c Positions => ¢ (s (‘s""; d‘:ﬂ; C"E":U'I’::I“"‘ "}mx" {Project [Senlor | (Senior Bridge | Calderwood To7AL
(Pineips} | Engineer) L Enginesr) | Engineer) | Enoimeen) | Inspecter) | tngineer) | (Clercal)
_# Task Descriptions Haurs Hours Haurs Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Haurs
1 |Precanstriction Meeting 6.00 B6.00 12.00.
5 T on & Coordh 8.00 8.00) o L]
Review of Fabrication Submittals (i.e, Structural Steel
3|Shops, Bridge Rall Shops, Reinforcing, eic) 8.00 8.00 8.00 24.00
Review of C i {l.e. D Flan, 16.00 8,00 8,00 J2.00
4 |Erection Flan, Formwork, Concrete Mix, e1c)
_5| 0.00
Fabricatlon Inspection — Structural Steel & Bridge
6|Railing (3 shop visits) 16.00 8.00 24.00
7| 0.00
Abutment Concrete Placement & Reinfarcing
Inspection: Bridge Seats, Wing Modifications, & Footing 18.00 16.00 16.00 50.00/
8|Repair (5 site visits)
Granite Portians of Abutments {1 site
alvisi 8,00 .00
10| Crout Bag Placement (1 site wisit) 8,00
11 |Structural Steel Erection {1 site visit) 10,00 10,00,
Deck Flacement: Dry Run, Reinforcing check, Deck &
12|Curb Concrete Placement (3 site visits) 1900 10.00 10.00 30.00
13 [Bridge Railing Installation (1 site visit) a.00 8.00|
14 |Guardrail (1 siee wisit) B.00 8.00
15 [Pavement Inspection (1 site visit) B.00) 8.00
16 0.00
17 |Aeview Requests for Payment B.00] 800
Final Inspection & Development of Punchlist (1 site
18 visiy 8.00 800
19|Respond to Construction RFls B.00 &.00)
|Compilatien of final As-8uilt Details, communications 16.00 16.00
20| file, material testing results, ete. Capy and Bind
3 iuluelimews Clesical 24.00° 24.00
22 0.00
23 0.00
24 0.00
25 0.00
TOTAL HOURS 0.00 22.00 100.00 16.00 50.00 90.00 0.00 24.00 __b.oo 294.00;
HOURLY RATE| $49.86 $49.43 4427 $47.00 $38.00 §38.10 $43.46 $51.74 335.18
DRECT LABOR TOTAL $0.00 | $1,088.78 | $4,427.00 $752.00 | $1,900.00 | $3,429.00 $0.00 | $1.241.76 $0.00 51%838,54
DIRECT EXPENSES 3 NOTES: Overhead 171.52% $22,020.66
1 (9W Cole~Conc. Test & Compaction) $5,000.00 ProfitFeadh 10.00%, §3,485.92
= .| t: .
Sisonsliant 2 ".'ra $0.00 Proposal should include: (a) Description of Services; (b) Bultotl $53RA2
Mileage (5.50 per mile) $2,504 88| g 23
= $0.00| >coP® of Work; (¢) DBE form; (d) Appendix A-1; (g) Certified Total Direct Exp. = §7,504.80
T — Payrall; (1} | Certificates; (g) Subconsultant Proposal; p- R
Frinting 3000, () Direct i
i X ¥
scellaneous $0.00 Total Proposed Cos $45,850.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES = §7,504.88
CPO Page 1of 1 Revised 1-11-11



METHGE OF PAYMENT
Adjustable Burdened Hourly Rates

Fixed Burdened Hourly Rates
Cast Per Unit of Work

Cost Plus Fixed Fee

Lump Sam

A

Adjustable Burdensd Hourly Rates - Fixed Overhead

APPENDIX A-1

Consultant Name: Calderwood Engineering

Date:

Emploves Names/Classifications & Rates

12/27/2024

Please indicate the Employes Names/Clagsifications and rates that will be used to fulfill the requirements of this confract,

Allowable Direct
Actnal Rate Paid| Labor Homrly Burdened Howrly
Employee Name & Classification * Rate Overhead % | Prefit/Fixed Fee% Rate
171.52% 10%
Eri¢ Calderwood - Senior Englneer | $49.86 $49.86 $85.52 $13.54 $148.92
Gregory MacAlister - Senior Enginesr/Project Manager $49.48 $49.40 $84.88 $13.44 $147.81
Jesse HeIrné - Project Engineer/Project Manager $44.27 $44,77 $75.93 3202 $152.22
Thad Chamberain - Project Engnesr $47.00 347.00 §80.61 F12.76 Fi40.58
Lynette Calderwood - Clerical $35.16 $36.186 560,31 $4.56 $105.01
Peter Coglay - Project Englnesr F38.10 $38,10 $65,35] F10.34 §113.79
Moharned Mohamud - Project Englnesr $38.00 $38.00 $65.18 $0.32 $113.50
Carl Edwards - Ssnlor Inspegtor 4348 $43.46 $74.54, 511.60 §i120.80
Jim Fostar- Senigr Britge Engineer $61.74, $51.74 $88.74] F14.05) $154.53
Raymond Kindingllii - Project Englneer $33.75 $33.75 $57.89 $3.18 $100,80
Tarner Hennin - Intem $22.00 $22.00) $37.73 $5.97 §65.71
Emma Burt - Intem $22.00 $22.00 $37.73 $5.97 $65.71

*| certify that this rate is the actual rate paid to this employee under this firm's payroll. {These rates will be baid as of January 1st, 2025)

BEy._Erle T. Calderwood

{Narme/Tilfe Printed}

Date: 111222024

| certify that the foregoing signature [s true and accurate, and If electronic, | further certify that it (a} is intended to have the same force
as a manual signatire, (0} is unigue to myself, (¢} is capable of verification, and (d) is under the sole control of myssif.

Revised 5/31M2



Franklin County Commissioners Meeting
May 08, 2025

Unorganized Territory
Road Supervisor End of Year Report

Active/Open Items

Constituent follow-up regarding road postings

West Freeman Road ditching to resume in Summer 2025.

Beech Hill Culvert Replacement —order culvert materials for 2025 installation.
Remove posted road signs by May 11

Road grading to be completed by the end of May, sooner if possible.

Road, drainage, and bridge inventory to resume.

Oberton Stream Bridge Replacement

Rapid Stream Bridge replacement

Winter Repair Items

Repair Ojala driveway culvert, Baker Hill Road
Repair/replace culvert on Spruce Nubble Road
Add gravel to end of Lovejoy Road

Culvert rehabilitation at Alder Stream Road

Budget/Cost Items

Seeking Bid Proposals for ditching and culvert replacement on West Freemen Road,
Huff Road, and Center Hill Road

2026 Maintenance planning/forecasting

e 5 year planning priorities

Miscellaneous Items

e Road Commissioner/Supervisor training and seminars
e Best Practices and Procedures for bridge cleaning and maintenance

Robert D. Lightbody



Town of Neu Chanon

PO.Box 7
11 School Lane
New Sharon, Maine 04955

lzLane Buzzell
2B Amve Mav




%+ Town of New Sharon, Maine

Town Office / Assessor’s Office (207)778-4046

3/27/2025
Dear Mr, Buzzell,

This letter is in response to the Apphcatwn for Abatement Form that you filed fora

“propetty thaf you own located on Weeks Mills Road, New Sharon, Maine. You

mentioned that you are a Certified General Appraiser, and have been in the
business for 55 years. You also mentioned, that you have performed a review of the
recent land transfers, and in your opinion, the data did not support the 2025

assessed value of your property. For these reasons you are requesting an abatement
of $10,460 in assessed valuation. ’

1 have reviewed your request and compared your assessment to other similar
properties. In conclusion, the land sales that you included in the packet that you
supplied to me appear to be further supportive of the Town’s 2028 assessed value of
your property rather than supplying supportive evidence that the assessed value is .
too high, as you suggested.

My job as the Assessors Agent for the Town of New Sharon is to ensure that all
properties within the town limits are assessed with equity mind, and that similar
properties are assessed in the same manner. In my professional opinion this is the
case with your undeveloped property located on Week Mills Road. It is for this
reason that the New Sharon Board of Selectmen and I w:lll be dechmng your
Abatement request at ﬂus tirme: '

Sincerely,
Kevin McCormick, C.M.A,

Town of New Sharon



Town of New Sharon

Application for Abatement of Assessed Value
(Title 36 M.R.S.A,, Section 841)

1. Appiicant’s Name &@;&&5@ f. Bu?m i L e Date: 4 /74 @0 A5

2. Property Address: WeEE KS Mine 3 fa A=by

siaaising Address {if different): @ Apiv s ::z)m’, Cpe.nhng 4 Mz o #6038
3. Map & Lot or Account Number: 2556 = 14 - O} Phone Number: 3% — &G5 f
4, This Application Is for the DO A tax year.

5. Total Assessed Velua oﬂand'% 7, 5%, Total Azsessed Value of Building: P nadds
e O Tofted Assessed Value of Pevsonal Propentys._ AMaais T T
6. Abstement Amount Requestad:

_(the $ amount you wish your current assessed value to he reduced)*

~7. Reasons for Requesting Abatement [please be specific, attach additional sheets i needed):

*Dotumentation in Support of shaterent request regulred

. i you submit an appraisal you must submit 2 “LICENSED APPRAISER AUTHORIZATION FORM”

Applications must be filed with the Assessor's Agent within 185 days from the date of commitment of
the tax to which objeciion is made. Fiting this abatement request does not suspend, stop; or exclude you
from paying your taxes on time prior to the deadiine dates. Be advised that interest will accrue on

unpaid taxes, even during the Assessor's abatement review period, at the rate established at the annual
Town Meeting.

-




gg-oe;-gé SRS M cnefindo R _a.. salte
Wosad_sans N/f&/ﬁ@&sf S e e 3 o Ao spoisih

%,oacz P, *;L/%/a@m




(‘MMW, o2 =B

lg§ms._. 111 ‘/\.a m&%ﬁ%ﬁg

RSP TER)
[
i
— PR
) ) - A T e T I A TR S e 3

et o b oA A i T A S TR




. . > EaTvt mners peprar
MLS #: 1549198 County: Franklin Seasonal: No List Price: $50,000
Status; Closed Property Type: Land Original List Price: $50,000

_Directions; rt.2 to Lane road in New Sharon 4.85 acres with frantage on both roads

mapi1-108- Rt.2 & Lane
road
New Sharon, ME 04855

List Price: $50,000
MLS#: 1549198

. taap dats ©2024 Googls

Land Information

Surveyed: Yes Waterfront: No Road Frontage /- 1,661
Lot Size Acres +/= 485 . Water Views: No Source of Road Frontage: Survey
Source of Acreage: Survey Zoning: town
Mebile Homes Allowed: Yes Zoning Overlay: Unknown
Property Features

Utilities: Pole: by road; Utitities On: Na Electric: Na Efeciic Roads: Paved; Public

Driveway: Mo Driveway Gas: No Gas © Site:  Level; Wooded

Parking: 1 -4 Spaces Water: Nang; Well Needed on Site

Locatiom: Near Shopping; NMear Town; Rural Sewer: None; Septic Needed
Tax/Deed Information .

Book/Page 38671180 Full Tax AmtfY: $8584.77} 2022 Map/BlockiLof: 11/108-6
Deed/Conveyance Type Offered: Warranty Tax ID: 11-108-NewSharonmaine04855
Remarks

Showing Instructions: Calf Listing Breker; Call Listing Offfce; Email Listing Broker; Shaw Without Netice; Sign on Praperty
Listing/AgentfOffice Information

Internal List # List Date: 12{0172022 Pending Date:  12122/2022

Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Date:

Agraement: Sell

Days On .18

Markaet:

-~ Name Primary Cel} Fax E-mafl

LA:" Adrian Haris (009552 ) 207-778-1444 207.-778-1444 addanharmis@harisrealestale.net

LO: Harris Real Estaie {2084} 207-779-9000 . 207-778-8002

8A:  Adrian Hamis (009552 ) 207-778-1444 207-778-1444 adrianharis@hartisreatestate.net

80: Haris Real Estate (2084) 247-779-9000 207-778-9002
Sold Information .
Appraiser Name: 888888 No Appraisal Closed Date: 01/12/2023 Seller Paid Closing Costs: No

Sold Terms/Other: GashiNot Applicable Closed Price; $42,500 Did Acres Change at Sale: No

Preparad by Mark Plourde an Thursday, December 19, 2024 3:19 PM. 2 8; 76 4 / far

The informalion on MLS I]stin%s has been assembled from various sources of varying degrees of qe}iabilité A"X information that is criical to your buying decision should
be independently verified. Al Gimensions are approximate and not guaranteed. Copytight Malne Listings © 20! 4 and FB3. &

MAINE &




MLS #: 1545447
Status: Closed

CIrivaie »rewn m::pur i
Seasonal: No List Price: $28,500

Gounty: Franklin
Original List Price: $33,000

Property Type: Land

i

73 Kimball Pond Road
New Sharon, ME 04955

List Price: $28,500
MLS#: 1545447

-. Map date @262
Land Information
Burveyed: Unknown Waterfront:  No Source of Road Public
Lot Slze Acres #/- 3.3 Water Views: No Frontage: Records
Source of Acreage:  Public Zoning: Q
Records Zoning Qverlay: Unknown
Mobile Homes Yes
Allowed:
Property Features
tiilitles: Pole: By road - Electric: Mo Electric Roads: Gravel/Dirt; Public
Driveway: No Driveway {3as: No Gas Site:  Ralling/Sloping; Wooded
Parking: No Parking Wafar: None; Private; Well Needed on Site '
Location: Near Town; Rural Sewer: None; Septic Needed
Tax/Deed Information
-Book/Page 3531/201 Full Tax AmifYr: $286.017 2022 Map/Blockilot: 11173

Remarks

Tax ID: 73kimbalipondroadnewsharenmaine

Remarks: :
Showing Instructions.

Great area to have your home and short distance to Ri #2
Cal} Listing Broleer; Email Listing Broker; Show Without Natice; Sign on Property

Listing/Agent/Office information

Internal List & List Date: 10H8/2022 Pending Date:  12/20/2022
Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Date:
Agreement: Sell
Days On 7
Market:
Name Primary Cell Fax E-mait
LA:  Adidan Hards (009552 } 207-778-1444 207-778-1444 adrianharis@harrisrealesiate net
LO: Haris Real Estate (2084) 207-779-8000 207-773-9002
SA:  Adrian Harris { 009552 ) 207-778-1444 207-776-1444 adrianhanis@harisrealssiate.nat

80: Harris Real Estate (2084)
Sold Information

207-779-9000 207-178-9002

Appraiser Name: 888888 No Appraisal
Sold Terms/Other: Conventional/Not Applicable

Prepared by Mark Plourde on Thursday, December 19, 2024 3:18 PM.

Seller Paid Closing Costs: No
Did Acres Change at Sale: 'No

Closed Date: 02/02/2023
Closed Price: $24,000 -

& 7,473 /i

The jnformation on MLS listings has been assembled from various sources of varying_dﬁ?rees of reliabili% Any information that Is eriticat to your buylng decision should

be independenitly verified, All dimensions are approximate and not guaranteed. Copyrig

MAINE

Maine Listings © 2024 and FBS.

&



~ - . TN R A A 3R
MLS #: 1573142 County: Franklin Seasonal: No List Price: $39,000
Status; Closed Property Type: Land Qriginal List Price: $38,000
Birections: From Rt. 2 in New Sharan, tum onto Rt. 134 West/Cape Cod Hill Road, take first Jeft and stay to your rdght onto Kimball Pend Road, property up

Road
New Sharon, ME
04955

ist Price: $39,000
MLS#: 1573142

- MEp data ©E024)

Land Information

Suryeyed: No Waterfront:  No Read Frontage +-: 700

Lot Size Acres +/= 5 Water Views: No Source of Road Frontage: Seller
Satirce of Acreage: Seller Zoning: per Tawn
Moblle Homes Allowed: Yes Zoning Overlay: Unknawn

Bank Owned REQ: Na

Propérty Features :

Driveway: No Driveway Eleetric: Other Electric Roads: GravelfDirt; Public

Parking: On Site Gas:  NoGas Site:  Level Wooded

Location: Rural Water: None

Restrictions: No Restrictions Sewer: Nons

Recreational Water: Nearby

View: Scenic; TeeesWoods
Tax/Deed Information

Book/Page 1179/144 Full Tax AmitlyT: $1/ TBD Wap/Blockil.ot: 10027
Deed/Conveyance Type Offered: Warranty School District: RSU 09 Tax 1D: 310kimballpondroadnewsharon(4855
Remarks :

Remarks: Gorgeous tract of land with easy access ta Farmington or back 1o Augusta, Super houss fot or great camp lot. Nice hunting area

and many lakes and ponds to fish. Part of a larger parcel. Camp and 7 acres aiso for sale to the right, see MLS #1573141. May
be dug wells on praperty, walk with caution. Power af roadside, There's a 21 day right of first refusal fo neighbors.
Showing Instructions: Cail Listing Broker; Email Listing Broker; Texi Listing Agent
Internal Seller wams of any possible welis when walking the property, unknown if any, There are walls on adjoining lot. Power at
Remarks/Contingency:  roadside.

Listing/Ageni/Office information

internal List #: ' List Date; 09/25{2023 Pending Date:  10/13/2023

Listing Exciusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Date:

Agreement: Sell

Days On 7

Markef:

Name Primary Cell Fax E-mail

LA: Daniel Nash (006221) 207-776-6333 207-779-6334 dnash@sandynverrealty.com

LO:  Coldwell Banker Sandy River Realty (1280) 207-778-6333 207-778-4686 :

BA: Danlel Nash (006221 ) 207-778-6333  207-779-6334 dnash@sandyriverrealty.com

S0:  Goldwell Banker Sandy River Realty {1280} 207-778-6333 207-778-4686
Sold Information

Appraiser Name: 888888 No Appraisal Closed Date: 11/16/2023 Seller Paid Closing Gosts: No

Sald Terms/Other: CashiNot Applicable Closed Prica: $38,500 Did Acres Change =t Sale: No
Prepared by Mark Plourde on Thursday, December 18, 2024 3:19 PM. F 2700 / L

The infermation on MLS listin%s has been assembled from various sources of varying de d rees of reliability. Any information that is criticat o your. bu?ngadecision should
ba mdependent!y verified. Al dirmensions are approximate and not guarantead. Copyﬂg Maine Listings © 2024 and FBS, Broker Attribution: 2077 78-6333
Méﬁ.bkhx! -_

Nows Gadsanmeid ~ % Eoze /% 7, b7 Z/ Ae



- - - B AP hraarr P [AE L
ML.S #: 1569875 County: Frankfin Seasonal: Unknown List Price: $34,900
Property Type: Land Orlginal List Price: $40,000

! Leavin -___ Sharon headed to Augusta, top of Mile Hill on your right, sign on property,

667 Mile Hill Road
New Sharon, ME 04955

List Price: $34,800
MLS#: 1569875

ap dain @024

Land hiformation

Surveyed: Yes Waterfront: No Road Frontage +/- 265
Lot Size Acres +h 311 Water Views: No Source of Road Frontage: Survey
Source of Acreage:  Public Zoning: None
Records Zoning Overlay: No

Maobile Homes Yes

Alloweii:

Property Features

Briveway: Gravel Electric: No Elactric Transportation: Major Road Access
Parking: 5-10 Bpaces Gas: No Gas Roads: Paved; Public

Location: Near Country Club; Mear Golf Water: Nane Site: Level; Open; Well Landscaped;

Gourse; Near Shopplng; Near Sewer: NMNone Wooded
Town; Ski Resort

Restrictions: No Restictions

Recreational lLakefFresh Water; Nearby,

Water: Rivar/BrookiStream

View: Mountain{s}y; Scehic; Trees/Woods 1o
Tax/Beed Information _ 16l
Book/Page/Deed: 4362/65/AlE Full Tax Amt/Ye: $334f 2022 Map/BlockiLot: 17H11-1
DeediConveyance Type Qffered: Warrarnty : ‘Fax ID: NSHR-000016-0000006-000011-000001
Deed Restrictions: Yes

Remarks .

Remarks: 1055 - This 3 acre lot is clearad and the driveway Is in. Just 20 minutes to the Belgrade Lakes Region and 30 mintues ta

: Augusta, Build your dream home with a great view of Maines mouniains!

Showing Instructions: ShowingTime; Sign an Property

Internal : Showingtime. Go and Show. No Notice Required. Refer to Listing Agent.

Remarks/Contingency:

Showing Remarks: Showingtime. Go and Show. No Notice Reguired. Refer to Listing Agent.
Listing/Agent/Office Infarmation

Intarnal List #1056 List Date! 08/23/2023 Pending Date:  11/08/2023

Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Torminated Date:

Agreament: Sell

Days On 77

Market:

Name Primary Cell Fax E-mail

LA: Justin Evans (022585 ) 207-864-3900 207-779-7784 jevans@alliedrealty.net

LO:  Allied Realty {2643) 207-864-3900 207-474-2037

SA: Holly Lawrence (021901 ) 207-660-1707 207-680-1707 hollyhacskaylo@portsidereg.com
50: Porside Real Estate Group (3364} 207-607-5965 207-619-7612
Sold Infermation

Appraiser Name: 021760 Levi Dussault levi@appgroupmaine.com Closed Date: 4212212023 Seller Paid Closing Costs: No
Sald Terms/Other: Gonventional/Not Applicable Glosed Price: $34,000 Did Acres Change at Sale: No
- Appraiser Phone 287-400-
Numnber: 7766
€ 0,938 /R

Prepared by Mark Piotrde on Thursday, December 18, 2024 3:18 PM.

The information on MLS Iistin%g has baen assembled from various sadrces of uary]ng_de?rees of reliability, Any infarmation that is critical o your buying decision shouid
be independently verified. All dimensions are approximate and not guaranteed. Copytight Maine Llstings © 2024 and Fas. )
MAEINE

o Littiogs



" MLS # 1603939 . County: Frankiin " Seasonak No List Price: $25,000
Status; Closed Property Type: Land Original List Price: $25,000
Directions: GPS Friend| .

TRV

28 York Hill Road
New Sharon, ME
04955-3735

List Price: $25,000
MLS#: 1603939

Riap dota B2474

Land Information

Surveyed: _ Yes Waterfront:  No Road Frontage +/~ 200
Lot Size Acres +/: 3.1 Water Views: No Source of Road Public
Source of Acreage:  Public Frontage: Records
Records Zoning: Residential

Mobile Homes Yes Zoning Overlay: No
Atlowed:

Property Features _

Ditveway: No Driveway " Electric: No Elecitic Roads: Gravel/Dirt; Public

Parking! NoParking Gas: Mo (Gas Site:  Woonded

Location: Rural Water: None; Wel! Needed on Site

View: . . TreesfWoods _ Sewer: None; Seplic Needed
Tax/Deed Information .

Book/PdgefDeed: A33TASAIAL  Full Tax AmirfYr: $308/ 2025 Map/Block/Lot: 171114
Deed/Conveyance Type Offered Warranly School District: RSU 08 Tax 1D: NSHR-000017-000000-000014
Remarks

Ramarks: [evel lot locatad on a quist road in New Sharon. Close to Farmington, the Belarade Lakes area, and only 25 miles from

) Augusta,

Showing Instructions: Show Without Notice; ShowingTime; Sign on Property

Internal Any offers wauld have to be in the name as shown on the deed, 'STRATA Trust Company Custodian, FBO Lauren Freeman,
Remarks/Contingency: IRA 300002828' Approval and signature of Trust Company is required for the sale.

Listing/Agent/Office Information

Intstnal List #: List Date: 09/16/12024 Pending Date:  10M0/2024

Listing Exclusive Right To Withdrawal Date: Terminated Date:

Agreement: Sell

Days On 24

tMarket:

Name Primary Cell Fax E-mail

LA: Erfea Dalymple (021268 ) 207-491-7146 207-491-7146 grica@lakehomegroup.com

1.0: Lakehome Group Real Estate (3066} 207-495-2500

8A: Medline Douglas { 014617 ) 207-485-0138 207-485-0138 douglasteam@lakehomegroup.com

80: Lakehome Group Real Estate (3066) 207-495-2500

Sold Information _

Appraiser Name: 888888 No Appralsal Closad Date: 1171212024 Beller Paid Giosing Costs: No
Sold Terms/Other: Gash/Not Appticable Closed Price: $23,000 Did Acres Ghange at Sale: No
Prepared by Mark Plourde on Thursday, December 19, 2024 3:19 PM, < 7 /G / N ‘

The information an MLS Hstings has been assembled from various sources of varying degr_ee; of reffability. Any information that is ciitical to your bu¥:ng dectsion should
ve independently verified. All dimensions are approxirmate and not guaranteed. Gopyright Maine Listings @ 2024 and FBS. Broker Attribution; infogiakehomegroup.com

MAINE

1 Ll ngs



Town of New Sharon
Board of Selectmen

11 School Lane

MNew Sharon, MFE, 04955

Buzzell, Kirt B. & Kent A,

Buzzell, Leland E

9B Amy'S Way
Gorham, ME 85602

Dear New Sharon Taxpayer:

The Town of New Sharon has completed a revaluation of all property for the April 1, 2024 tax rolls.
Shown below is the new value of your property, as established by KRT Appraisal. Your assessment
is based upon fair market value using sales in New Sharon from April 1, 2022, through March 31,
2024, Please do not apply the current mil rate to your new value as the ntil rate will drop to

account for the large increase in assessments.

If you feel the new assessment does not reflect market value or have any questions, you will have the
chance to talk with a KRT representative over the phone. Topics of discussion can include the
revaluation process, data on the property record card, the market value itself or any other informaiion

as it relates to your assessment.

To schedule a meeting with a representative of KRT Appraisal, please call 1-855-228-4033 weekdays
from October 17th through October 25th, from 9:00 AM. to 4:30 P.M. Please keep in mind that
operators making appointments cannot discuss values or data. The meetings will take place over
the phone with someone from KRT calling you at the number you provide within the hour block you

sign up for.

Viewing Tax Data at Home: If you like, you can view assessment information at the Town’s web
site or at www.krtappraisal.com. This site will show value summary and revaluation information.

October 16, 2024

e —
e

ACCOUNT #: 163
MBLU: 06-14-01
PARCEL LOCATION: Wegks Mills Road
. .d.-—P-—;_-'—‘““‘"_H—---....__.. — ‘f,‘_g’ R
PREVIOUS ASSESSMENT: $21.480 (%6, 6336/ Fe )
..... — )
NEW ASSESSMENT: 337,580 (71,086 7 dhes )






gz Jo28ed '
04T coa'getT 0.6'88 gre: C o ¥ 1jjageang aydoisuyn T 504 ‘Iaydoisys PECHIEH 2liW €8 T0-g07-11 g
TTetgEr OTE Go'ge GO'e R~ T b e s eI s T peog S TGN GTE 2200 et
000'SOE O 0O'S0L  Q0'RY R {1BSENY "EABMD peoy WeyBurung s041 Tar
0L2'0BF  QL9/4GT ouazer  go'nq | A4neg ‘uapen s TAIBD ARG PUOY SEHUUME TLE  SLET 06T
800'y5 0 0006 0ovy” 1 &eg vayeaiyD T AeD USRIND PEOY SIIEH UUHD or-0% 881
orerL0g 0£1's81 o' o 8 I2etolM ‘pstiEnog 12NsYeW 0TF 6070 g8t
aT'alT 0ODL /BT (k10 E.__.. 5 epu ‘saneyD 1sBuoLg sy peog wielfuiueng 92 FO-ET £8T
05e'6 o gag's on.mu . . S ERUPT SURUD Aseusol) ‘senieyn peeY HeydUInT 20-5% 98t
tamm-.w.mﬂ.ll.}lmd[.l:. o ....<ﬁmN-§,:|. ...s(.OHuw,«. R, |&a¢.\ﬁ“; || e - ._m};@[q.mﬂxﬂm.w_.ugo ﬂualﬁ:mx vtn—s’ ,v_cu_h.ﬂ mw.__..
CovEs o oo0'eg 008y o PR ERRET T I UZMDY STIpUEID PBOY THH H50A S0-£1 vaE
v} T oA 11 i3 4 OrY've 00T A ¥ ufjuEn Usipueyn uRppY spueLs peay K posadeD prT  00-4Z-1T 511
M1 ) Sl 171 -1~ | AN\ ¥4 TEC T A e e s FuiGon ‘BhERS TTTT e eRId AR el W
ote'avT  oLo'Le 0oe'Ts oLt _ ¥ uigey *enjereg peoy4omg Appniy 88 03-EL - oE
ari'ies ey (A oty'ee sEP v Jaydasing ‘sdijud pEcHARAGH §E  TOOTPT GLL
0SEOTE  02E'L eze  ob © 'y eowoy), fesen fepiiopaali @ TO-GELT 8Ll
062885 arg'zve ugray o ¥ Ua ‘Aagers ASIUD fajuers peoy sue 98¢ 86T LT
o06'86Z  066'05% aoe' Ly ove o Uesng ‘petenG T PleRng peogAnsnpyl 1L SETT 8Ly
0s5'6Rt osy'ect 00T'pa ag'L ’ SoHEYD 'SUGUSIS peoY piogd R oS 2201 5T
QB0 LRE 058'88T oey . A 1501, L30T osindeD SHEISTL BULY DUV HIUAGID 'osndes PESY Ansnpu 563 9101 LT
002'29 ] Q0zZ'2e 0 . BUUY “osIntden juLeagin fasinden PEOY J3Hos SSU0LS P 2Lt
[1)5: 4] 01z'e ons'rs 00'8} . i duesng Nagdwen T yagey Ydqdwan pECH st MBS 28 80-20 LT
obl'ze i opo'ze - o8y L 5 Blu RUMRII aufep, Mmpeoly T P R ETY a9-6% TLT
Q0t'ye o a0The 00°g| 3 ajep ez aufem, Suieaoy pRay sue TOF 8867 oLt
a9/'6g i} Goc'es 085 3 BBl AIMEDDY  sufap, fupesol) pecy 19918 SOreT BT
OUT'eE 9 001'2e 0eT) (EER Gt peoy Ansnput 9g  TE-E1 89t
009'38 a +Q0g'se  + 09% L 3BIB0 'BSI0N peay Ansnpu 00§12 L9
0g9g8'age 0oL's1e ogo'sy . 8% *| a8 aslapy pEGY Ansnpul 861 - 00-GE-CL 981
o058 0 00B'E -, 064 P Y Alussap “arle)saty, pRoY USIEN 1S T80 S9T
Q05ce ] one'se 06'g . ) 3 Awasar 'anbepayl pecy Ysield J1es T80 91
OB T T G T TR TGN T T AP g ¥ Wids = BN Tazang PROY Sl #1069/ TOvE-50 €9%
et 080'9L Nl 72 oy . . o BU[EELAE) PeZZRE v BomIg Yjlazzng PEOY e LA BT 29t
00E%B ] Qoe've oy’ 2! "pelpeng peoy Alsnpus 28Tl ToT
asLiieT 0Eg'aL oTBEL g [ 4 pleenng peoy Anstipu) 0oT  QU-RIET 0ot
ova'eor nza'gep 0zo'ce 00'E; 21 degeuny PiRpenng pouy Ansnpif 26T TOTETT €5t
LTy oeL'oce g g { enysor ‘slook 3 EpHEWY ‘MolaRg peoy Ansnpud 98 0DETET BSL
QUB'srT 221 4 oo'BE Ty : o . JEMIL AR ApwEE DiRisng peoY Aljsnpuf 8% 9EET £5%
ozaay L1 A oToior oy Oey TSREE A AT DR B PR ANSPU fASTA 2L
oaveLE gzLEy ovi'es oL S Aauney ey ey g peaY itH AW 995 S6TT 58T
o'es oba'al 00T IS¢ o asjeny MEIHaaNg TN 35N, *asay Ayjuied piojang peoy ASnpUt 08 P10 PET.
088 0 3}k ok i {ewsd a0} g sung Nejmn peoy iadiald 0BT 5T
COS'2TT e &) 132y 8+ ogy {516353 917} "g PuUBIY YIng pecyleniol YL 810 28T
_.nam.nm 0 Q062E 09" 3 BpUEY PIRYiaNRg peoy Ansnpu) 8 TOLEET 9%
ik o 005722 007 ISy FRER " pECRyouRADPOW - uEeeT 0§
QLE'TY yge's ihisgs) odre: gshiL, AOT WINY jeing pECY BUieD sueag 5oy 95T 61
CHE'STE NESIET. 058'%8 or W UBEIED 'Siing FIEIMET "G pROH UMOIRITAQ T¢  TOWIIED WwT
0TS oBgTT arsier 7 Ve[ 'pizIed v t1eat ‘premiod pEOY UBMS BZE  0S-8T £
enfEATEIOL  MEABUIplGR  SNIEAPUE] SHEalSY D/ Sotv 12UiAQ PUOIAG g S12UMO0 SweN 1IN #1510 w0y
f

Jagump sutoasy Ao seimjep pasodotd
e} ‘UDIEUS M 40 UL



2024 Real Estate Tax Bill

Land
Building

Fme ' Assessment- 37,580
Exemption : 0
Taxable 37,580
Rate Per 51000 - 10.%00

409.62

Acres: 3.39
Map/Lot 06-14-~01 Book/Page B2493P101 Payment Duea 1/17/2025 _ 409,62

‘"—“ﬁocatldn'wmekﬁ Wﬂlis*Rdad_“=“"~~ﬂ" SR

~ Without State Aid to Education, State Revenue Sharing, and State Reimbursement for the
Maine Homestead Exemption, your tax bill would have been approximately 67% higher.

~1f you sold your property after April 1, 2024, it is your obligation to forward this
bhill to the current owner.

~ As of 01/18/2025 interest at the rate of 4% per year or part thereof will be charged
on the unpaid balance.

~ Send a stamped self-addressed envelope for a return receipt. :

~ Any PAST DUE amounts are NOT included in this bill. All payments received are required

~to be applied to the oldest outstanding tax due,

~ Bonded indebtedness is $953,451 as of 10/08/2024, _

~ THIS IS THE -ONLY BILL YOU WILL-RECEIVE FOR 2024 REAL.ESTATE TAX.

~ New Sharon Town Office: 207-778-4046 email: towncierk@newsharon.maine.gov

New Sharon _ Please make checks or money orders pavable to
RS2 40.00% 163.,85] |Town of New Sharon and mail to:
County Tax 7.00% 28.67

Town of New Sharon

e, . - [ - P . .
l"'t: nﬁx i

MNew Sharon, ME (04955

BifA
E%g; k
BE!H‘ b3

Please remit this portion with veur first payment
2024 Real Estate Tax Bill

Account : R1632 1/17/2G25 409,62
Nama: Bnzzall, Kirt B, & Kent A.
Map/Lot: 06-14-901

Location: Weeks Mills Road First Payment



Town of Mew Sharon

-Board of Selecimen

11 School Lane
New Sharen, Mo 64855

Buzzell, Kirt B. & Kent A T -y SO S PET e
Kent A, = FY E 7
B g~

Buzzeil, Leland E

9B Amy'S Way e
Gorham, ME 85602 '

Dear New Sharon Taxpayer:

The Town of New Sharon has completed a revaluation of all property for the April 1, 2024 tax rolls.
Shown below is the new value of your property, as established by KRT Appraisal. Your assessment
is based upon fair market value using sales in New Sharon from April 1, 2022, through Mareh 31,

C f i sy mrmBois ne £3en e R st werIlE Jnns da
zl‘"*‘tl&. r!&ase Ge nl‘}I Err‘ply IEE L‘EE!"!":E!' .1_'!_!!'.' E!!E—. a4 3'_‘1_'1 LALINY I'dllli:} BAA LLLE 3EEXN F OL ‘rlﬁl iR Uu l\.l’

accoumnt for the large increase in assessmenis.

T€an foal the new assessment does not reflect market value or have any qucstions, you will have the

LA e -

[ | (R-F L NS P 7 b R, ket
L. '“‘"‘%-F- 0 tAIN Wil § Ik s u,ruxv.:ur.u.aﬁ'v's ovoer thv ?.rhc“e. 'T‘npw\e ‘TF ”‘n"“qc‘r“] can 1{1(‘11_1’19 an

..-’,.,-, ELNLAR S 51

LT Ey T

rt"‘fr_i.lwuiuu DruLess, Qf’ibd iHl Hl‘; plUPU.l I..)" (EG0T0 \.«c:uu, tiic mairet valuo 11 of Gy Siber InIdrmaion

as it refates G your assessment.

e ~=¥F % BES AR B L e e e P R

)
T matindiito ;o smsndie o v dEh 4 asmesoantol e ATE DT A ceealen] ;J;,.,
il gl " - R
~ ~ a4t e L Nt MY EuR Bamar LA A RE A T A TYRE Téemme drooon S0 smaberd #hat
li"_‘!ii:l‘ ivit-.l'l-ig'x_"i 1 I]ll ll ll]ll’-'l‘ \ FLALILIAE Lu.’l.’)— LixFEla wsawwr ; FEAELES s TELC AT Fo FAlerd A mmma s £ _—— m———— —m e

e LA L e — —t I e e DET AT T e

- z
Dnt‘ﬁgl[}ﬂn "THK!HQ &IIE!KHIILIHGlu‘w R EE RO u,,.w oE At s SoioL PR

-

the phone with someone from KRT cailing you at the nmumber you provide within the hour block you
sign up for. :

Viewing Tax Data af Home: If you like, you can view assessment information at the Town’s web
site or at www.katappraisal.com. This site will show value summary and revaluation information.

bt

ACCOUNT # 63
MBLU: 06-14-01

PARCODT T NCATION: Weel= Wills Paad

ie.zamar o4 S.iractm o aa T BE A Es
Y AODIDTVIZINED PR L L
e e . -
L NN ] £ AN -
_,}-) Fd (ﬁ‘f F v e e




IEN0T 1050

- - UVCIE Mo
¢ abeany oL e A AN
Usiuandadul 107pe b3 S JBpusT'E
G CPUCY £ P PRSI 10N L2 BYO'E T3 ang'g BP5T
15 SGH BP0 v B350 “oz.mm Aqntteds zbyy ssingT
aoeds u2dgr = Jose'se peylsA
puSimsem'Dy ” SHsSuotye d-+2/T
0, a sad ' o a, A
uwawﬂﬁwhnwm 2 ﬁew, BT Eqm uwﬁm“ M%hw ML TO-S0-91 paufisse
o1 poowyes e -2 b 001 Sez i PRHIORRETL | spsoumyey sy PlEA'T pue 9 03 dey pabueud oSy "+ 10 9 711015
it I I 77 =3 i Mol Aapyen |deyy 1oy sBesace paisnipe pue sBueyn Budde ou Bpey
R ponih periSE e P : wrssye| "SI U0 Afenioe S| pue § dejy uo padeld A Sem 307
0O PUOMUSS pE s MEGLUAS yseog palnssy
- [ N— 8 S WANHAZ 1S3I0N
AUEE4 7L Yo umm:.uoz.mﬂ 4 BIRSH JanUa)'T
SR TE ”& . BupUEUg
aﬁmﬁw e .M PRSN JON'£ 5 pue] 1rg Bupinge
mﬁm Py Yo Pasn oN'9T k BN0S arTe
HOUAUZ HBIA'S 199d suenbg 3004 a1enbg a1/ S0P pueyf
eeds uadeys % LS ["odsut areq #eq/ o
UgRTLGEsY [T 004
SSaY'g %, Ly WSS T P 51 X
sdeys oz A ¥a SYSERYET
Aydeiboday'g % wdas-sgeT eed s)es
frud ssaxg'e % SPUrLT 7 # PISIa HL :Ag pas: onosdsLy
pancuduune] % BUS-LEDTT o AYIA N BL
58poD spo Inoey Wgdag | oAemont adAj ..
i il SNRIoLE 3004 w0l m%zum gaanm as_ﬂmmﬂwm
eleq puey 4 esodoad paneg'T
&G .ww ' 4 i ; : Pt
& s 08528 0 0 085'LE 20T —" m—— -
SLE 08y 1z 0 0 08Y'12 220z " yom g e
: - y {o0dssa0°2 oM A0 AT
08%'1¢ 0 o 0By 12 rd
08y'TT 0 0 08Tz 0702 seman |
! ’ : 6 Adwams'g 15 sy
085'1Z 0 B 08’12 5102 s omere  supme
8851z 0 0 0812 qT07 Goglansyz 15 MO P
08y’ ] 0 08¥'1T 2702 Suydeifiodn)
084'1z 0 ] 084’12 9102
I : . 1 £
08F'1T 0 o 08Y'1Z cToz Suoz Aieputnsg
08512 0 0 085'TC #10¢ Ife uoRyS MAN | 387 pUEI/SuaZ
a8b'1E 0 0 084’12 £102 o IIVLHON ONE Tdeskzd
; 7 s FOVOLION 15T y
08b'TZ 0 Y 08%'12 CT0Z o G L 709 LLELIOE
08%'1¢ 0 0 08b'12 7102 Aty g6
jelo)l Jduiexg shulp|ing pue il=r) Y SGHENS  pooyOuBIEN ﬁ efe; H__mNN:m
) K _ PIODSY JUSLUSSOSSY eyeq ARdoid v e R U ezang;
: FC0T/ZTI/TT T 0 T pe pEQY Sijil SPOM,  UONRDOT £9T UNOY _

T0-41-90 J07del



2T PIUSIEET % Yo
Y PRSIV % a,
1 R GYUITLZ % %
ey RAD H5T 9T o o
PUIpA ARd ALIRI'ST o v,
FOYS BIRIHZ % %
sbeaee swwirer Y %
104 BLIBLE [IUSTT % %
A0d By Usdorre - %
A 7/T B2 % °
AIDS BER TS % %
Mg 219 'y % 0
‘1 RO SRULE RS, pUNoS oung .m\ﬁ& pucn | apein | spun fize=3y . ElRYR
i AK LT sjuSWoAQIdILT 7 SBUIBIINGING ‘SUCIPPY
el SIS BUG'T
5 euos | aueusee veoziee/T  powedsur jeg
' HEWRSES  ANIERYE
v afyy JREMCE s g HIARE
TEWNRET § AP UONBULIGLET g 5 dizisgge
‘G PRMIMBY'G  PRLIGUTE " + Aaer
| welEa's |esTRY T 0 S, JBSEE 13
L AL SRISAG Mo R o vt ¥
podniooun - Bpng aouRsug B -pa i LI on s T BrEE
‘6 BUGH'G  LReaSUR'T AL e . u? 8 BTGNS W TE
9 smaiedy  uopeeTy - VIR P P,
o laod ON'E aueNTY [\ UIGSE]
AUON <D AmouIg = T
Yo00T _POUS) % "UODT ,m eSS ROk T
SUGN'G  UORIEGD'Y  @bewleq'y " POOMTE  WRLIUWYT
w2t fusg nusg's hra-0g 0 Uepupunad
miodows  deeqt  dwoourt o oeel z O DeRE LT A
SUON & _3por) feliopoung 2 mmh..,_”xu.zﬂﬂ # ) RN
MoODT Pt % NN 2 Mﬁwﬁ_a * 0_WOLS D-r73d0
) PooD 0p sl 9 i e— o "o -BlOS
FUIRSG paos'y -BrE a P O Wl ace JF
a'g +BRyg ez . a.m STt 5 coglods | IEAWE
Ine e Laoan._w mEz.m 5 fjddy g 2 DOOM'S s
0 uagipu ; . . 3Facuan YOy g
o (GuIkRong) 140g e By abgwmﬂmw s Ao SM AlERg 100y
wles's  SPEIS YYD | SPRD D'E] - - dmw.c. Pt T ROUOyE SRS
WUHIFE  WPEDYS e 9z e bt roldALT TT MO, SOMRD'E
¢ RS W apan I . . e 3G AT
Yo O 40 1§ PRI ya IN0TEOY u_bw_“mmﬁ_w uzu.r_%h %M ohuu_._.m.m ot T
%0 __ % FRYSALY 2 g a 12 iawg
AW 9 peddeys SuoN'G .m i A e e
s N peae . 1Y TN BT B sT'g Tz
A T 4T L wp =it o0 v Py 1T
2 mpey SRS 2 UG o IS
AON'G 9 i #fCE zr IR QRE e D s sD
'8 AeIsfld's uL zfE'2 ”ﬂ usuw__u..n TDMH'Z @ syul Bl
B A B «i«m o.m FENTT| RIMBING'TT Govg ey
B RN 0 Eﬁ.cﬁ suALgEay| SfENADET  WRWDY'L  WE WG
6 9 1900 2 Y881 Alepucsg| 1dvlesal wiss  wewy
8 5 bepeupe SPRIDWNSA U] MBYID'E  WOSWRD'S AU
" b {eodAL"g o M %53 s m_m o aps G
MSAE L P
TR S T o 10-41-90 07 dled
bZ0C/ZI/TT | T 0 1 PR PEOY Sl DISOM. - UO)
yeie

HOJBYS MSN



Summary Comparison Table - HR Consulting Proposals for Franklin County

Raﬁk Firm Score

1 MG’I" Impact 4.85
Solutions

5 The Mejorando 485
Group

3 Clarity Scientific  4.70

4 Abbott Consulting  4.60

5 The Barthwell Group 4.55
6 Simply HR 4.30

7 Roman 3 Operations 4.25

8 Steven Francek 4.00
Booth Management

? Consulting 3.68
Governiment

10 leadership Solutions ~3.75
(GLS)

Strengths
Research-driven, highly

innovative, university-backed

tools

Public-sector focus, cultural
alignment, nationally
recognized team

Ph.D.-led team, strong
methodology, excellent past
performance

Strong experience and
structure; flexiblé pricing
Cost-effective, DEI-focused,
clear structure
Well-rounded, public-sector
experience, fair pricing
Proprietary assessment tools;
union/public experience
Solo consultant with strong
credentials and pricing

Tech platform and
methodology outlined;
experienced team

Expert team, values-aligned,
detailed proposal

‘Considerations

Stightly higher cost for
optional in-person delivery

Less emphasis on tech-based
innovation

Missing SHRM certs; minor
formatting issues

No named client references
included

Limited innovation in
delivery tools

Less standout immovation or
unique frameworks

No formal certifications (e.g.,
SHRM); team scale

Lacks team depth and
external references

Lack of certifications; pricing
not fully defined

Premium pricing; fewer tech-
driven or cost-detail
mnovations

Sample Recommendation Language — Internal or Selection Memo

Recommendation Summary:

After evaluating 10 proposals for Franklin County’s HR Consulting Services initiative using a :

standardized scoring rubric, we recommend proceeding with MGT Impact Solutions as the
preferred vendor. MGT scored highest (4.85/5.00), offering a rigorous, research-informed
approach, deep public-sector experience, and innovative tools such as Tableau-based reporting
and Al-assisted analysis. Their partnership with UNC’s Local Government Workplaces Initiative

adds further credibility and technical depth.

Alternate Consideration:

The Mejorando Group also scored 4.85/5.00 and is a strong alternative. Their approach is



tailored for local government with a high emphasis on cultural transformation, leadership
alignment, and organizational strategy. Their extensive municipal experience and national
reputation make them a safe and strategic option. :

Next Steps:

We recommend initiating final scope and pricing discussions with MGT Impact Solutions.
Should negotiations not result in a favorable agreement, The Mejorando Group should be
considered next.

A summary of proposal rankings and rationale is attached for documentation and transparency.




Here is the full ranking of the 10 proposals from 1st to 10th place, based on the evaluations
provided, using weighted scores, qualitative insights, and evaluator rationale:

1st — MGT Impact Solutions

Score: 4.85/5.00

Why Ranked 1st:

Best-in-class proposal with a data-driven, research-informed approach, deep public-sector
experience, and highly eredentialed team. Innovative use of Tableau, Al analysis, and
university-backed survey tools make this submission technically superior and scalable. Slight
cost deduction did not outweigh the clear overall value.

w 2nd — The Mejorando Group

Score: 4.85/5.00

Why Ranked 2nd:

Tied score with MGT but ranked just below due to slightly less technical innovation. However,
this proposal brings strong public-sector alignment, cultural transformation expertise, and a
highly respected project lead. Particularly well-suited for counties looking for a values-based,
results-oriented approach.

% 3rd — Clarity Scientific

Score: 4.70 / 5.00

‘Why Ranked 3rd:

Excellent methodological clarity and alignment with project needs. Strong past performance in
public agencies and a Ph.D.-led team with deep I/O psychology roots. Minor markdowns for
lack of listed certifications and formatting issues, but overall a polished and credible proposal.

T AT v s o

4th — Abbott Consulting

Score: 4.60 /5.00
‘Why Ranked 4th:
Strong, polished submission with clear methodology, high team qualifications, and relevant



experience. Notable for flexibility and client value. Slight markdowns for absence of direct
references and more limited discussion of ROI limit top-tier ranking.

5th — The Barthwell Group

Score: 4.55/5.00

Why Ranked 5th:

Excellent past performance and a cost-effective flat fee give this proposal high value. Team
experience in DEI and HR consulting is evident, and visual tools help with engagement. Slight
deductions for Jack of innovation in tech or tools.

6th — Simply HR

Score: 4.30/5.00

Why Ranked 6th:

Very solid proposal with relevant experience, good references, and transparent pricing.
Scored slightly lower due to less evidence of innovation and some role clarity issues in team
bios.

7th — Roman 3 Operations

Secore: 4.25/5.00

Why Ranked 7th:

Clear public-sector focus with innovative proprietary tools, especially in union environments.
Lacks SHRM certifications and references could be stronger, but real-world value and
affordability make it a good option.

8th — Steven Francek

Score: 4,00/ 5.00

Why Ranked 8th:

Solo consultant with strong credentials and relevant experience, but limited team depth,
missing references, and modest innovation lower competitiveness. Still a respectable and



affordable proposal.

« s v - m

9th — Booth Management Consulting (BMC)

Score: 3.68 /5.00

Why Ranked 9th:

Well-detailed project plan and a tech-oriented approach, but markdowns for team certification
gaps, less innovation clarity, and non-fixed pricing. While experienced, it didn’t stand out
strongly in key scoring areas.

D e e e T s

m 10th — Government Leadership Solutions (GLS)

Score: 3.68-3.80 (estimated normalized)

Why Ranked 10th:

Strong team (Dr. Maria Church and others), relevant experience, and high quality, but premium
pricing with fewer implementation details cost clarity. While comprehensive, it's less cost-
effective and innovative than higher-ranked proposals.

A e s " - ey

Summary Table:

Rank Firm Score Notable Strengths Considerations

Research-based, Slightly higher cost for on-

1 MGT Impact Solutions  4.85 . : , .
mnovative, top-tier team  site components

Strategic, public-sector Less technology innovation
aligned, excellent lead than MGT

Strong I/O psychology Missing SHRM certs, some
base, solid references formatting

2 The Mejorando Group  4.85

3 Clarity Scientific 4.70

Deep experience, strong
methodology

3 The Barthwell Group 4.55 Excellent value, DEI focus Less tech-forward

4 Abbott Consulting 4.60 No named references

Clear, qualified, well-

6 Simply HR 4.30 riced

Not highly innovative

Unique tools, public-union

: Lacks team certifications
experience

7 Roman 3 Operations 4.25



Rank Firm Score Notable Strengths Considerations
Qualified solo consultant, Lacks team depth and

_ 8 Steven Francek 4.00 affordable . references
Booth Management Tech-enabled plan, public- Team certs and pricing
9 . 3.68 . :
Consulting sector references clarity lacking
10 Government Leadership 375 Expert team, strategic Premium rates, less cost
Solutions (GLS) 7 clarity transparenc



Based on the ten evaluations provided, the top three proposals for Franklin County’s HR
Consulting Services project, along with justifications, are:

1. MGT Impact Solutions

Final Score: 4.85/5.00

Reason for Selection:

MGT"’s proposal stands out for its rigorous, research-based methodology, strong partnership
with UNC’s Local Government Workplaces Initiative (LGWTI), and cutting-edge tools like
Tableau and Al-powered comment analysis. Their team is highly credentialed (SHRM-SCP,
academic experts), and their past performance includes multiple public-sector clients with
proven impact. Despite a slight deduction for separately priced on-site options, the overall value,
depth of experience, and innovation are unmatched.

2. The Mejorando Group

Final Score: 4.85/5.00

Reason for Selection:

The Mejorando Group’s proposal is deeply aligned with Franklin County’s culture and DEI
goals, offering a proven track record in public-sector HR consulting. Their customized
methodology, thought leadership, and stellar qualifications (e.g., Patrick Ibarra’s extensive
experience and publications) set them apart. The firm’s cost is fair for the value offered, and
references confirm successful outcomes in similar projects.

w 3. Clarity Scientific

Final Score: 4.70 /5.00

Reason for Selection:

Clarity Scientific, led by Dr. MacKenna Perry, brings specialized 1/0 psychology expertise, a
public-sector-aligned approach, and exceptional reference projects. Their methodology is
both thoughtful and flexible, with strong innovation through add-on services and change
management components. The only minor deduction was the absence of listed SHRM/PHR
certifications, though this was offset by academic credentials and professional experience.

e ev———



Final Recommendation:

These three firms distinguished themselves through deep public-sector experience, strong
methodologies, well-qualified teams, and innovative approaches. All three are highly capable

of supporting Franklin County’s culture assessment and HR strategy goals.




Certainly! Here's a detailed side-by-side comparison table of the top three proposals:

MGT Impact Solutions, The Mejorando Group, and Clarity Scientific. This format is designed

for quick reference and can be easity used in internal discussions or selection

documentation.

Top 3 Proposal Cornparison - Franklin County HR Consulting Services

MGT Impact
Category .

Solutions
Final Score 4.85/5.00

50+ years in HR/DEI;

Experience & -
=Xp broad public-sector

Expertise

work

6-task model; LGWI
Approach & academic
Methodology partnership; hybrid

delivery

Tableau dashboards,
Innovation & Tools Al comment analysis,
IRB protections

Tea SHRM-SCPs,
m
e . MPA/PhDs, nhational
Qualifications
experts

DART, Chapel Hilt,
Past Performance Guilford County,
Wyandotte, more

$31,500 base (UNC +
MGT); clear
itemization

Cost &Value

The Mejorando
Group

4.85/5.00

20+ years, exclusively
government-focused

Phased scope, roocted
in real-world local gov
experience

Proprietary models
(Kindness™ 7C’s
DEIB, Leadership U)

SHRM-certified, MPA,
city management
leadership

Waco, Sunnyvale,
Reno, Manteca

Not to exceed
$29,250; hourly
breakdown; travet
extra

Clarity Scientific

4.70 /5.00

12+ years in /0
psychology & public
culture consulting

Strategic 4-phase
model with flexible
implementation

Optional add-ons;
emphasis on
adaptability

Ph.D.-led team;
resumes on request

ADOT, Liberty Mutual,
federal agency
references

Transparent hourly/task

pricing; minor table
issues



Category

Cultural Fit & DEI
Alignment

Unique Strengths

Minor
Gaps/Concerns

Evaluator
Summary

MGT Impact
Solutions

Uses DEl frameworks

and data visualization
forinsight

Academic rigor;
advanced analytics;
flexibility

Travel/onsite optional
costs notincluded

“Best-in-class
capabilities and high
innovation”

The Mejorando
Group

Culture-first, DEIB-
focused; extensive
gov DEIl expertise

Deep local govroots;
strong facilitation &
change design

Less detail on tool
tech; premiunt hourly
rate

“Highly experienced,
values-aligned, well-
structured”

Clarity Scientific

Prioritizes cultural
sensitivity and inclusive
language

1/0 psychology lens;
excellent fit for data-
informed orgs

SHRM/PHR certs not
listed; formatting issues

“Credible, flexible, and
people-focused



Franklin County
Position Description

Position Title: Programs & Re-Entry Corrections Qfficer Department:  Sheriff’s
Reports To:  Jail Administrator Date: 04/17/2025
GENERAL SUMMARY;

Under the general supervision of the Jail Administrator, responsible for assisting inmates with
rehabilitative and re-entry programs and procedures, ensuring a successful transition into the
community, as well as providing for the care, custody and control over inmates,

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS: *

e Works closely with civilian programming and re-entry coordinator to ensure collaboration across
programs in the jail and connections to community partners.

¢ Responsible for assisting residents with rehabilitative programming and reentry procedures.
e Ensures successful transition info the community from detention center.

* Assists in maintaining Detention Center security, performs the physical counts of inmates, as
required.

e Provides documentation and detail to their direct supervisor regarding violations of policies and
procedures.

¢ Participates in inmate admission and release in accordance with established facility policies and
procedures.

¢ Registers and screens visitors and ensures safety and security regulations are observed and
maintained.

e Completes all required logs, watch sheets, journals and notations as required or directed,

e Performs counts of inmates and conducts thorough searches of inmates and their property for
prohibited contraband items.

e Participates in departmental training programs and courses.
e Utilizes radic and telephone communications to maintain contact with other staff and agencies.

e Follows all federal, state and local laws; follows all County and departmental security policies and
procedures; maintains vigilant adherence to all departmental procedures.

e Counsels inmates as appropriate to maintain a stable environment, especially those with discipline
problems or who have mental health or physical infirmities.

e While on line or in an assigned area, supervises and reviews inmate work, monitors and interacts
with inmates. '

o Prepares written records and reports related to the work performed.

o Porforms collateral duties as assigned and/or directed, maintains files, completes paperwork and file
records.



OTHER DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

¢ Promotes and maintains responsive community relations.

o Performs other related duties as required.

SKILLS/EXPERIENCE/TRAINING REQUIRED:

Duties require overall knowledge of Detention Center Facility operations equivalent to completion of a
high school diploma plus additional courses from a two-year college or technical school and one to three
years of related experience and/or training; or equivalent combinatjon of education and experience.

Must have completed or be able to complete Basic Corrections School at the Maine Criminal Justice
Academy,

Ability to understand and carry out orders.

Ability to participate in ongoing correctional education to maintain certifications.
Must meet all physical and mental requirements required of the position.

Ability to use computers,

Ability to safeguard confidential and classified information.

Ability to manage difficult people and stressful situations and to respond appropriately in emergency
situations. :

Ability to work individually and in a team environment.

Ability to observe and recognize contraband, avoid injury, check for weapons, and view video cameras.

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY:

This position has no supervisory responsibilities.

WORKING CONDITIONS/PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

May be exposed to outdoor weather conditions.

Regular risk of personal injury when violent/hostile situations require intervention and emergency
response.

Potential for exposure to infectious disease, blood borne pathogens and mental fatigue.

Physical demands generally involve standing, walking, sitting, climbing, or balancing, stooping,
kneeling, crouching or crawling.

Utilizes proper sanitary precautions when handling trash, garbage, and other potential biohazards.



The above statements ave intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by people
assigned to do this job. The above is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all responsibilities and duties
required. The omission of specific statements of dufies does not exclude them from the position if the work is
similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.

*External and internal applicants, as well as position incumbents whe become disabled as defined under
the Americans with Disabilities Act, must be able to perform the essential job functions (as listed) either
unaided or with the assistance of a reasonable accommodation to be determined by management on a case
by case basis,

Approval Date
04/25

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, and is
subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change.




K-ey Heafntnge from 'Iaet night-= .

Tltie'i §401 Declaratlon of publlc pohcy, rules of constructlon - )
The Legislature fmds and declares that publ:c proceedmgs ex;st to ald m

thelr actlons be taken openly and that the records of thelr actlone be open
to pubhc inspection and their deliberations be conducted openly. It is further
the mtent ot the Leglsiature that clandestine meetmgs cenferences or -

:opportunlty for attendance by the pub]lc not be used to defeat the purposes
- of this subchapter [PL 1975, ¢. 758 (RPR)] | : |

~ This subchapter'dogs. not prohibit- commiiriications outside of pubhe

proceedings bétween members of a public body unless those =~ - -+
 communications are used to defeat the purposes of this subchapter _[P_L_ |
' 2011 0320 PtB§1(NEW)] L A

g ate undeﬂyang purﬁa@eee and peﬂseaee ae eentamed nn the deetaratnen |
ef ﬂegsetatwe antent o .

eﬂeetren e da'ta eempaﬂatﬁen fmm wh eh ntermat en ean be
obtai ned dureetty or after traneﬂatﬁen into a t@rm |
| eueeept ible of vaeuai or auraﬂ eempreheneﬁen tha‘t is in the |
peeeeeeaen er euetedy of ¢ an ageney er puﬂ-ae eﬁ eaat of thﬂe

" peeeeee en @r euet@dy @t' an aee@e ataen the memberahup
of whaeh ae eempeeed exeﬂueweiy of ene or more of any of
theee éntitieg, and has been received or prepared for use -
in eenneetaen W ith the tranaaetuen of pubﬂae or



governmental business or ooore ins information relating 'ro
the rreoseoooo of pololro or goveromeorei ousroess

Whatis a publro record Tax assessment records e Meetmg minutes +
Employee calendars + Drspatch records + Polrce blotters + School unlon
contracts + Meetmg agendas + Motor vehrcle accrdent reports _
Correspondence 4 Contracts ¢Aud1’rs + Employee fmal d;scrplmary :
action 4 Bids 4 Payroll records 4 Site plans 4 Financial records + email

<+ Bond records <+ Jail, pnson \nsrtor logs + Maintenance reoords 4

- Clothrng, uniform records 4 [nsurance pohcres claims + Extradition -

" records ¢ Voter lists ¢ Bomb threat reports 4 Duty rosters -¢~
Shave/shower logs in jails prrson +. Drrver l|censes

No‘te, _‘1 Employee frnoE drsorplmary octloo rs
ooosrdered public records. R

2. Correspondence aooiodee pot is oot lrmrted to |
oEE wrrtteo oorreepoooeooe (oroﬁe ood froel), emeals
and messages.
3. Salaries, total employee peoefrt pookage ooets,
county jobe and people in these positions, contracts,
FOAA’s, complaints (not the oomplaroeot} pudgeto
expeoorroree eoo oootroote ore exemplee of oiher
poplso reooroe o -

What is nota pobl’i'c' record: Open police investigations + School
expulsmn records e Persoonel frles ¥ Elechon ballots + Fmancral
Workers Compensatron reports of mjury + Reoords on school use of sports
‘trarners + Correspondence from. parents to schools 4 “Blue” forms for
znvoluntary admission to a mental hospltal + Reports of anyone injured on.
school properties 4+ Public employe_e _med[cal records (which must be kept

on file for 60 years) 4 Vehicle registrations 4 Student attendance records
and academic transcript




Note: Personnel files can be part of the _p'ublie |
record if the employee themselves obtains the
anfermateen and eharee it. maeso A, §2702: Personnel records

Pubilc proceedmgs The term pUbIIC proceedmgs“ as used i thls

entszens of the State by any of the followmg
A. The Legls]ature of Maine and its commlttees and subcomml‘ttees [PL

subcommittees, the Board of Trustees of the Malne Mar:tlme Academy and
~ any of its committees.and subcommittees, the Board of Trustees of the
'Maine Communlty Collage System and ; any. of its. commlttees and .
subcommittees; - [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A §1 (RF’R) F’L_Z(J_OS c 20 F‘t
OO0, §2 (AMD); PL 2003, ¢. 20, Pt. 00, §4 (AFF).] - -

C. Any board; commission; agency or authorlty of any county, mummpahty
- schooldistrict or any regronal or other, polzttcal or admmlstratlve
subdivision; [PL 1991,'c. 848,81 (AMD) 1 AR
D. The full membership meetings of any- assomation the membersh:p of.
which is compesed exclusively. of counties, mummpallt!es school .
admlmstratwe unlts of other political or adminlstra'tlve subdlwsmns of

of any comblnatien of any of these entltles [PL 1995 ¢ 608 §1 (AMD) ]

‘Eme an is aepiaeam

@ther!eammga - - ' ;
|

Freedom of access requeete can be made bdth oralﬂy andler in
wrstmg ' : :

Executwe s?es_eione haye_ im pﬁied' Co’nﬁdentialw,-'The -WOrds
"confidential" and "confidentiality” do not appear in Maine's FOAA statute -
governing executive sessions. We rely on the English language definition



for "executive session” to preserve confidentiality, which is something that
the Legislature may soon-address.

Dlscusswn can only be hm!ted to the reason for the executive
‘session. A vote cannot be taken in the executlve session. .

Phone poliing for a commuss:oner decusuon is a vaolatlon of 'the open
meetlng Iaws : :

“Dalsy cham” 'commumcatlon used to mﬂuence or ‘take a vote is also '
a wolatlon of the open meetmg Iaws ' :

_ Sharmg mformatlon between a!l commtsssoners is alloweci Emali or
method of commumcation must ciear!y be stated for mformatlon only

Commxssnoner meefmgs are for the Commtssnon Members from the
‘public or others can be allowed to speak if the Commlss:oners S0
_ desare - . | _

Enclud mg a general executwe sessnon on the agenda isa practscai
approach, partscular!.y '?ar addressmg unforeseen |ssues 'Ehat may arise -
between the tlme the agendais publlshed and the actual meetmg Such
' ﬂ.e)(lblllty ensures that |mportan't matters can stlll be dlscussed and
resolved effectwely, and it is not prohlbited

An agenda itein can be added io andlor vated on durmg a
commnsssoner s meetmg unless the commiission has policies or any other
documents that may daffer from FOAA on this. If it does, that pollcy couid app!y.

Emergency meetmgs can be called without deiay ifa genera!
notification is provided to mterested parties mcludmg the press it
must: be an emergency? : :

We need to document the County will use '&he State ﬁ'ecord retenfmn
policy unless one already exists.

(https:/lwwwi.maine. @g@vlseslamhwes!rec@rdsmmamaﬁemenilremmﬁsn
manaaementnfm'-ﬁ@caﬂ=g@vemm@m~aqenmas!recm’d retention-
schedulgs).




Executlve session: Ld 1399 is being conmdered by the leglslature it
could have some ramuf;cations on Exec Sessrons proceedmgs
Summam : . _



Letter provided in Executive Session
February 18,2025

Commissioners:

| offer this response to the letter from the County Attorney dated January 31, 2025.

The Unorganized Territories (UT) report directly to the Maine State Legislature through the
Maine State Auditor’s office. Therefore, it cannot be an office of the County, as suggested
by the County Attorney. Apparently, the Attorney did not conduct a complete evaluation of

the statutes.

Please consider the following information.

Overview:

In Maine, state agencies manage the unorganized territory {(UT). The Maine Legislature
serves as the "local governing body" for the UT, reviewing and approving budgets from state
agencies and county governments to provide services and administer property taxes.

The “Fiscal Administrator” of the Unorganized Territory provides information and assistance
to the Legislature, taxpayers, and state and county offices. The Administrator operates

within the office of the State Auditor,

Title 5: 246 identifies this reporting relationship. The duties for this fiscal administrator
report to the Legislature.

Title 5 §246. Administration of the Unorganized Territory Education and Services Fund Title
5, §246; Administration of the Unorganized Territory Education and Services Fund

od (There is created within the Office of the State Auditor the position of
fiscal administrator of the unorganized territo

o the joint standing committee of the Legislature




Other laws concerning UT legislative jurisdiction:

Title 20-A, Chapter 11 deats with the general provisions and school privileges in
unorganized territories. It outlines the rules for education, transportation, and other
services in these areas. The commissioner mentioned is the Commissioner of Education.

Title 20-A §3251. School privileges in the unorganized territories

the commissioner

Title 30-A, 85235 allows counties to act as municipalities for unorganized territories within
their boundaries. This means that county commissioners can perform municipal functions
and manage development districts within these territories.

Title 30-A §5235. Unorganized territory

Let me also provide information on how a town may disorganize. They need permission from the
LEGISLATURE not the County.-



Title 30-A §7208. Approval by the Legislature

pproval by the Legisinture

Itis evident that the County cannot establish an "office" to appoint the County
Administrator as the UT administrator, The oversight of the UT is under the jurisdiction of
the State Legislature. The County can function as the "Town Manager." Hence, in my view,
Title 30-A §82(B) does not permit the County Administrator to hold any role related to UT
oversight.

I should also mention that Title 30-A §82(A) remains applicabte, as the County Attorney
has not addressed the compliance reguirements.

Title 30-A §82 1 (A and B)

Administrators Job Description and Contiact.

The present job description clearly states the Administrator shall act as the Town Manager for the UT and
manage the TIE:

From the job description:

* Prepares the County, Unorganized Territory and TIF annual budgets in conjunction with
department heads and elected officials for review by the Board of County Commissioners.

*Functions as Town Manager for unorganized territories in the County, including budget
preparation, bids and contracts for services, issuing of permits, and responding to
questions, comments, and complaints and coordinating TIF administration on behalf of
Commissioners.

The Contract says:



1. Employment: The County agrees to employ Ms. Benard as its Administrator to
perform the functions and duties of said office as provided by applicable statue,
including n\but not limited to 30-A MRS 82, and governing documents of the County,
and such other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the laws may
impose or the Commissioners may assign, including all duties required to serve as
the Unorganized Territory Administrator for the county and TIF administrator for the
county.

There may be some confusion regarding the last sentence, as it pertains to the duties
assigned to the Commissioners to administer the Unorganized Territories (UT) and Tax
Increment Financing (TIF}. This authorization is in direct conflict with the Title 30-A 82 (B}.
The last paragraph in the Administrator’s contract clears this up as it says State law prevails
where conflict occur in said Contract.

From the Administrator’s Contract:

17. Governing law. This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Maine without regard to its conflict of law provisions.

This statement means that the contract will be interpreted and enforced according to the
laws of the State of Maine.

Conflict of laws principles determine which jurisdiction's laws apply when a contract
involves elements or parties from different jurisdictions. By excluding these principles, the
parties are choosing to apply Maine law exclusively, regardless of any other potential
jurisdictional conflicts.

If the contract states it will follow Maine law, without considering conflict of law provisions,
then only Maine law applies.

Other Counties
It is interesting as T have polled the other counties on how they administer the UT. This is what I found:

Piscataquis county is managed by the county manager who is not an administrator. Thus
Title 30-A 82 is not applicable. '

Oxford County has a full-time Airport / UT manager. He reporis to the County
Administrator.

Penobscot hag a full time UT director due to the number of and size of their UT, he also
has a deputy as his time is primarily out on the road dealing with a variety of matters. {Like

our Road Foremen.}



Somerset County: We have a UT director. Hiring would be through a standard hiring
process and approved by the commissioners. Qur County Administrator is not the UT
director. You would want the UT position to be separated and paid solsly from the UT
budget.

Aroostook County: John Gibson was hired as the Unorganized Territory Community
Services Director on October 15, 2024. Ryan D. Pelletier, MPA, CPM, is the County
Administrator. -

Hancock County, Maine, has a **Unorganized Territory (UT} Supervisor who is responsible
for overseeing the unorganized territories within Hancock County,

Lincoln County serves as an example where there is no separate UT administrator. That is
correct. However, they have 2 islands with one road considered to be unorganized
territories.

Other Compliance issues

In this response, | have mostly focused on the UT. | would suggest that the administrator
should not be appointed as the TIF administrator either. | have previousty addressed TIF
administration responsibilities in my comments concerning the job description and
Administrator’s contract. The financial incentives incorporated into the administrator's
salary should be assessed for future contractual agreements. i believe the present contract
does not allow us to make financial changes.

Let me offer a solution to come into compliance with Title 30-A
82:

Title 30-A 1 (A): To come into compliance with 30-A 1 (A}, we need to have public discussion
and vote to require or decline this requirement.

Title 30-A 1 (B): To come into compliance, we need t0 have a public vote to remove the title
of UT administrator and TIF from the Administrator’s administrative responsibilities.

Any reimbursement for UT adminisiration or the TIF should be excluded from the
Administraior’s salary. However, the way | read the present contract, we cannot do this. [n
the future, we can address this in any new contracts, as necessary.

| believe we should not pay for the deputy administrator of the UT, which we are currently
doing. | recommend that this should also be adjusted accordingly. There is not a contract
restricting this change.



(Note: We are double-dipping the State for UT administrative costs. | believe that both the
Administrator and Deputy Administrator salaries are charged to the State.

OR

We can simply wait to see what the Attorney General says.

Engaging the County Attorney

Let me close with some comments about engaging the County Attorney. It is essential that
any decision to allocate funds be approved by a majority vote of the Commissioners. This is
from Title 30-A and is Franklin County specific.

Title 30-A §871. Budget; appropriations; approval

Additionally, 1 understand that the decision to proceed with this was made after
consulting with other Commissioners through a poll. | asked the Assistant Attorney Generat
this question, and she mentioned that although it might be an innocent gesture, it could be
interpreted as an attempt to circumvent the statute below.

Chapter 13: PUBLIC RECORDS AND PROCEEDINGS
Subchapter 1: FREEDOM OF ACCESS

Tt is further the intent of the Legislature that clandestine meetings, conferences or meetings held
on private property without proper notice and ample opportunity for attendance by the public not
be used to defeat the purposes of this subchapter. [pr. 1975, <. 758 (RPR).]

This subchapter does not prohibit commumications outside of public proceedings between
members of a public body unless those communications are used to defeat the purposes of this




Finally, | certainly welcome the County’s Attorneys opinion if all the pertinent information
was provided for this “opinion”. Itis a bit disheartening the Attorney did not mention the
State Auditor’s role and The Legislature’s rote in managing the UT.

The proper question that should have been asked is as follows:

Summary of Issues with Franklin County's Compliance

1. **Residency Requirement**: Title 30-A Section 82 (1){a} mandates the County Administrator
to reside in the county unless the County Commissioners waive this requirement. No evidence
exists that such a dispensation was provided.

It seems to us there should have been a public vote allowing this dispensation.

2. **Prohibition of Multiple Roles**; Title 30-A Section 82 (b} prohibits the Administrator from
holding any other elected or appointed position within the county. The Administrator has
been appointed as the Unorganized Territory (UT) Administrator, although this appointment
may be subjeci to legal review.

3. **The county Administrator's Job Description indicates they will act as the Town Manager for
the UT.

4. ** The Administrator's contract also says she must manage the UT business.

Our administrator is not eligible for appointment to this position. She can serve in this
capacity based on the job description and contracts without requiring appointments i
or compensation for the position. |

5. **Misinterpretation of Law**: The Administrator claims Title 30-A Section 3 justifies her
appointment as the UT Administrator but omits critical parts of this section. She is recognized ;
as capable of being the UT Administrator as part of her job, but there are questions about it.

the contract also says.

6. **The County Administrator contract also requires compliance with Title 30-A Section 82 and
states that state law takes precedence over any conflicts.

in conclusion, the choice 10 seek legal counsel and allocate resources for securing a tegal
opinion should have been determined through a public voie. All relevant information
should have been provided to the County Attorney.

In conclusion, this document outlines the County’s noncompliance with State law and
proposes resolutions to ensure adherence to the law. These options need to be publicly
discussed and decided.

I welcome a discussion on this subject.



Disclaimer: | am not a lawyer, although | have significant experience with the law, What |
have presented and commented on is based on this experience.

Commissioner Thomas Savisllo

District 1




